
Handyside, Alan P 
I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Shang, Nicole 
Thursday, 25 June 2009 1 1 :55 AM 
Ray Stephenson (Traindr) 
Regan, Tracie; Handyside, Alan P 
Student Enquiry - FW: dheckpoint 3 

As discussed, please find student enqu'ry below. Although, my view of the issue is 
that the student has drawn incorrect c d nclusions from the content/questions, I am 
certainly no expert! So, if after disdussing this with the student, you do think 
there is a problem with the question, Qlease let us know. 

           

Regards ~ 
Nicole Shang 1 Senior Project Officer 
Phone 07 4120 6321 1 Fax 07 4124 8233 
www.widebay.tafe.qld.gov.au 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Handyside, Alan P ~ 
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2009 11:06 AM 
To: Shang, Nicole 
Cc: Morgan, Denise 
Subject: FW: Checkpoint 3 

Hi Nicole, 

What would you like to do with this on$? 

Innovations Team I WideBay TAFE 
Email Nicole.Shang@deta.qld.gov.au I Web 

Alan H 

ALAN HANDYSIDE 
WideBay TAFE 
Ph: 07 4120 6264 
---------------- ---------------- 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2009 8:47 AM 
To: Handyside, Alan P 
Subject: Fw: Checkpoint 3 

Hi Alan 
Can you check this query? 

Tracie Regan 
Senior Training Consultant 
Wide Bay TAFE 
Work 0741505845 
Mob 0418743261 
This message was sent by Blackberry 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: WBIT, Water 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Thu Jun 25 08:08:58 2009 
Subject: FW: Checkpoint 3 

Tracie 
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Are you looking into this one? 

Mary 

----- Original Message----- 
   mailto:bounce@janison.com.au] On Behalf Of 

 
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2009 9:39 PM 
To: WBIT, Water 
Subject: Checkpoint 3 

422 and 23 when put together are contradictory. I agree with the answer to 23 but in 
that case 22 is wrong. I quote:No more than 24 hours supply of fluorosilicic acid 
should be connected at any time to the suction side of the chemical feed pump. All 
bulk storage tanks with more than a 7-day supply should have a day tank. A day tank 
can contain up to 24 hours worth of acid and the fluoride transfer from the bulk tank 
to the day tank should be controlled and not occur more than once in any 24 hour 
period. 

Therefore to fully comply a day tank must hold exactly 24 hours worth of solution and 
can only be filled at exactly the 24 hour mark. 
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Handyside, Alan P I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Handyside, Alan P I 

Thursday, 25 June 009 11 :06 AM 2 Shang, Nicole , 
Morgan, Denise 
FW: Checkpoint 3 I 

Hi Nicole, I I 

What would you like to do with this one? 

Alan H 
---------------- 
ALAN HANDYSIDE 
WideBay TAFE 
Ph: 07 4120 6264 
---------------- ---------------- 

----- Original Message----- I 

From: Regan, Tracie ~ 
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2009 8:47 
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

Are you looking into this one? ~ 
Mary ~ 

I 
----- Original Message----- I 

      ilto:ibounce@ janison. corn. au] On Behalf Of 
 

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2009 9:39 d~ 
To : WBIT, Water 
Subject: Checkpoint 3 

Q22 and 23 when put together are coqtradictory. I agree with the answer to 23 but in 
that case 22 is wrong. I quote:No m re than 24 hours supply of fluorosilicic acid 
should be connected at any time to he suction side of the chemical feed pump. All 
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

Therefore to fully comply a day tand must hold exactly 24 hours worth of solution and 
can only be filled at exactly the 24 hour mark. 

I 

Tracking: Recipient 

Shang. Nicole 

Read 

Read: 25/06/2009 1 1 :40 AM 
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Handyside, Alan P 
I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Regan, Tracie 
Sunday, 21 June 2009 9:05/ AM 
Handyside, Alan P 
Fw: email 

Hi Alan I 
I 

This is the WideBay janison. Not sure whqt to recommend t Ray. 
Tracie Regan 
Senior Training Consultant 

I 
Wide Bay TAFE 
Work 0741505845 

~ 
Mob 0418743261 1 

This message was sent by Blackberry 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: bounce@janison.com.au ibounce@janigon.com.au> 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Sat Jun 20 21:49:18 2009 I 
Subject: email I 
Tracie, I I 

I 
there is something funky with my tafe il, I'm getting two emails to the seqwater 
address rather than one each to seq when sending them from within 
the Janison environment. 

I have deleted them out of my profile and, put them back again but I still get two 
messages to seq. 

I can send a message to watertraining fr m my home address and it gets there OK so I 
don't think its the westnet service, it eemed to start when fluoride stage two came 
online. 

1 ~ 
I 

Any ideas? I 
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Handyside, Alan P 1 
I 

From: Regan, Tracie 

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2009 12:07 PM ~ 
To: Shang, Nicole; Handyside, Alan P; Ray Stephen on SEQWater (rstephenson@seqwater.com.au) 

Subject: Fluoride NWP276A new version ready b 
i i  Nicole 
have added the updates and revised assessment tools for {he new enrolments into NWP276A. Note I have hidden the 2008- 

.elevant pages using the 'configure module' option. 

>an you give Ray Stephenson access to the new groups so he can familiarise himself with the new online assessments and 
:hanges to navigation. 

qay, all assessment is now submitted online and you must Iso provide feedback online. If you want some refresher training on 
low to do this we will need to set up an agreed time (perha s using Skype after work?). The Fluoridation groups are still in the 
JVidebay TAFE Janison site. 

Wan, can you clone the developer group one more time andname this 'Water Industry Training (Fluoridation) - RPL', thanks. I 
  ill then hide the pages according to enrolment type. 

rracie Regan, Senior Training Consultant, Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
ZNABLING EDUCATORS I SUPPORTING STUDENTS I~nqlovative for the Water Industry 
?h 07 4150 5845 1 fax 07 4150 5892 1 Mobile0418 743 261 1 postal: LMB 279 Maryborough QLD 46' 
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Handyside, Alan P 
I 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 4:20 PM 

To: Handyside, Alan P 

Subject: FW: Fluoridation roll-out update 

From: Heather Gold [mailto:hgold@qldwater.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 4:14 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: FW: Fluoridation roll-out update 

Another for the fluoridation training material review. 
Cheers 
Heather 

Heather Gold 
€xecutie AssMant 
q/dwafer 
t: 07 3252 4701 
d= 073000 2279 
e: h~oId@uldwater. c o m u  

Level I, 25 Evelyn Street 
Newstead Qld 4006 

- - -- -- -- - -  -- - - ---- - - I 

From: Terry Fagg [mailto:Terry.Fagg@dalbyrc.qld.gov.au] 1 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:41 PM 
To: Heather Gold 
Subject: RE: Fluoridation roll-out update 1 
Heather, I 
I would be interested in reviewing the training requirements~. 
Regards 
Terry Fagg 

From: Heather Gold [mailto:hgold@qldwater.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 12:12 PM I 

To: Heather Gold I 

Subject: Fluoridation roll-out update I I 

Dear Fluoridation Industry Tech. Committee members, ~ 
The Fluoridation roll out is still being finalised by DIP and tdeir assigned project managers (Cardno). I am hoping that we will get 
more details about this roll-out soon and the Directorate ha been asked to provide assistance with communication and the use 
of our website for communicating with Councils outside SE . I am also meeting with the Fluoridation people at QHealth this 
afternoon to get an update on the progress of the COP. 

One part of the program that is going very well is the trainidg which we advocated to be rolled under an ongoing accredited 
program. I understand that some of you are involved in ewing the content of the new training program, but I would like to 
provide the opportunity for all members to review this 

If you wish to review the new training competency material please let me know and I will provide your email to Kate Niblett 
(seconded to DIP from Wide Bay TAFE) who will issue wit a password and some instructions. i 
We will let you know as soon asfurther information comes 10 light. 

Regards, 
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Rob 

Dr Rob Fearon 
Executive Manager 
qfdwater - The Queensland Water Directorate 
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I ' Handyside, Alan P I ." ..-m -- -- , _ .. . " " "  l"--"""-.. . . ---- 

From: Niblett, Kate I 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:56 PM 

To: Handyside, Alan P; Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff 

-" -- -- M---M w-- 

From: Melanie McGaw [mailto:mjmcg 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:24 PM I 

To: Niblett, Kate 
I 
I 

Cc: Brett Myatt; Pakee Bala 
Subject: RE: Safety test for maintenance staff 

Hi Kate, 
The potential for exposure of the maintenance staff to  fluoride is  potentially higher than that of the operators - the reason 
being i s  that the maintenance guys will be actually pullirig apart the innards of equipment that has the product on it etc. 
However the guys will be wearing the same PPE and goibg through the same decontamination process etc as the operations 

The things we need to  include in the training are around the PPE -and cross contamination and general clean up; also delivery 
driver safety ~ 
Pre-start checks - t o  ensure the PPE is  in good condition and working order i.e. check 'battery low' warning is  working; ensure I PPE 

I no holes in breather hoses and that filtersare okay for cbntinued use; check battery is charged to  last the duration of the 
activity you are to perform; 
Wearing it all and wear it correctly 

High risk involved in this: 
I 

I 

Taking PPE off and cleaning down - 
Washing boots in the boot wash prior to  leaving the 'dirty1 room and entering a 'cleanJ area 
Washing gloved hands prior to 
Where possible - use provided blower to  blow off any ldose dust that may be present on their person or equipment prior to 
leaving the 'dirty' room and entering a 'clean' area 
Moving to  the shower area -once there removing PPE 1 disposing of disposable PPE in the bin provided; wiping down hood 
and filter pack with wet wipes supplied and disposing of the wipes appropriately in the bin provided; 
Storing the PPE appropriately in the area provided ensuding that batteries are put on charge and filter packs are okay for the 
next user; I 
Ensure no holes in breather hoses etc; 
Shower, dress and exit. I I 

High risk involved in this: I 

Cross contamination of  clean areas 
I 

If procedures are followed then the risk of cross-contamlination of clean areas will be minimized. 
Forklifts provided for fluoride use only to  be used in the fluoride area - key to  be secured in the fluoride area; 
General housekeeping procedures to  be followed; 
Only trained personnel to  be allowed in the fluoride area 

Wash boots and gloves prior to  leaving 'dirty' area 1 
Where provided use blower to  blow off any loose produkt from person 

Delivery Truck driver sa fe t~  1 
Site specific induction to  be provided to  the truck driverregarding the hazards of fluoride 
After truck has arrived and before unloading cornmenceb - place provided barriers and signage up to  limit access to  the area; 
Truck driver must stay in the cab of the truck OR move tb outside the barrier area until unloading in completed. 
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Truck driver must not be involved in product clean up etc unless trained and wearing PPE 

Split bags 
Inspect each delivery prior to unloading where possible - wear PPE while doing this; 
If not possible - check each bag as it is unloaded. 
If a split bag is identified - repair the bag using the bag repair kit - i.e. gaffer tape 
Clean up small spill and dispose of product in bin provided 
Do not receive split bag - return repaired split bag to  supplier 

Small spills. 
Wear PPE 
Vacuum, shovel and broom the spill up into barrow -dispose of in bin provided 

When loading the bags onto lifting equipment 
Ensure bag loops are not damaged 
Ensure the use of the safety Z clips on the bag discharge unit lifting equipment are utilized correctly 

Risk Assessment 
The preference would be not to  provide the entire fluoride risk assessment during the training but to certainly do some 'how 
to' conduct a risk assessment training - Perhaps we could take one specific risk such as spills and risk assess that only or break 
them into groups and get each group to  risk assess one risk. 

Please give me a call if you need to discuss. 
Kind Regards 
Melanie McGaw 

Senior WH&S Coordinator 
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority 1-fading as Seqwater 

Ph (07) 3035 5530 1 Fax (07) 3329 7926 1 M 0429 896 814 / E mimcgaw@seqwater.com.au 
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Br~sbane City QLD 4000 Australia 
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 
Website I www.seqwater.com.au 

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@deta.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2008 10:Ol AM 
To: Melanie McGaw 
Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michelle McGaw [mailto:mmcgawO,seqwater.com.au] 
Sent: Tue 1012 112008 9:54 AM 
To: Melanie McGaw 
Cc: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff 

For you J 

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@,deta.qld.gov.aul 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 1 October 2008 953 AM 
To: Michelle McGaw 
Cc: Regan, Tracie 
Subject: Safety test for maintenance staff 
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Hi Melanie 
I am currently developing a safety test for the maintenance staff d would like your input Can you give me a brief overview of what their 
exposure to fluoride would be? For example would they e likely come in contact with spills? Would they normally have access to the 
fluoride room? 
Any information you can provide would be helpful> 

I believe you have also been given a log in to the on-line learning site. We are starting to fmalise this now - so if you could review the 
content and give us feedback it would be appreciated 

Regards 
Kate 

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited td that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed 
without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of ~ueensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except 
where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the 
views of the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. 

If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author hnd delete this message immediately. 

Important information: This email and any attached information i~ intended only for the addressee and may 
contain confidential andlor privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any 
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistakyn delivery to you. If you have received this 
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete thf material from your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading a(s Seqwater). 

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may 
contain confidential andlor privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any 
transmission, distribution, or other use of this informa ion is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason %: of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this 
email in error please contact the sender immediately a$d delete the material from your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ~ ~ ~ 7 5 4 5 0 2 3 9 8 7 4  (Trading as Seqwater). 
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. 
~ a n d ~ s i d e ,  Alan P 
-- - - - - ---- - - 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 1 121 PM 

To: Handyside, Alan P 

Subject: FW: Fluoridation roll-out update 

Hi Alan I 

Could you please give Alan Kleinschmidt access to th fluoridation group - thanks 

Kate I 
I 

From: Heather Gold [mailto: hgold@qldwater.com.au]~ 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 1:11 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Cc: 'Rob Fearon' 
Subject: Fluoridation roll-out update 

Hi Kate I 
We sent the email out (below) this morning - this is the first reply. Could you please give Alan Kleinschmidt the password and 
instructions he needs to review the training material. ~ 
Thanks 
Heather ~ 
Heather Gold 
Executive Assistant 
qldwa fer 
t: 07 3252 4701 
d= 073000 2279 
e: hgold@qldwater. c o m u  

Level I, 25 Evelyn Stret 
Newstead Qld 4006 

- ---- ma-- 

From: Alan Kleinschmidt [mailto:~lan.~leinschrnidt@t~owoomba~~.qld,gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 12:47 PM 
To: hgold@qldwater.com.au 
Subject: RE: Fluoridation roll-out update 

Heather, 

I would like the opportunity to review the training comdetency material. 

Regards I ~ 
Alan ~ 

Alan Kleinschmidt 
Manager Water Operations 
Water Services 
Mt Kynoch Water Treatment Plant 
T: 07 4688 6265 
F: 07 4688 6299 
M: 041 7 604 71 2 
E: alan.kleinschrnidt@toowoombaRC.ald.qov.au 
W: htt~:I/w.toowoombaR&qld.gov.au/ 
Toowoomba Regional Council 
PO Box 3021, Toowoomba Village Fair QLD 4350 
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From: "Heather Gold" <hgold@qldwater.com.au>@TOOWOOMBACC 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 12:12 PM 
To: Heather Gold 
Subject: Fluoridation roll-out update 

Dear Fluoridation Industry Tech. Committee members, 

The Fluoridation roll out is still being finalised by DIP and their assigned project managers (Cardno). I am hoping that we will get 
more details about this roll-out soon and the Directorate has been asked to provide assistance with communication and the use 
of our website for communicating with Councils outside SEQ. I am also meeting with the Fluoridation people at QHealth this 
afternoon to get an update on the progress of the COP. 

One part of the program that is going very well is the training which we advocated to be rolled under an ongoing accredited 
program. I understand that some of you are involved in reviewing the content of the new training program, but I would like to 
provide the opportunity for all members to review this (online) resource. 

If you wish to review the new training competency material, please let me know and I will provide your email to Kate Niblett 
(seconded to DIP from Wide Bay TAFE) who will issue with a password and some instructions. 

We will let you know as soon as further information comes to light. 

Regards, 
Rob 

Dr  Rob Fearon 
Executive Manager 
qldwater - The Queensland Water Directorate 

", *; " !E" L 
T171s emall and any files transmitted w~ th  #tare Intended solely for the use of the lndlv~dual or entity to whom they are addressed. I f  you have recelved t h ~ s  emall In error 
please notlfy the sender and delete the rnater~al from any computer. The Councll accepts no respons~b~ltty for the content of any emall whlch IS sent by an employee 
whlch IS of a personal nature or whlch represents the personal view of the sender. I f  you w~sh to contact Counc~l by non electronic means, Council's postal address IS: 

Toowoornba Reg~onal Counc~l. PO BOX 3021, Toowoomba V~llage Falr QLD 4350. 
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From: Handyside, Alan P 

Sent: Friday, 17 October 2008 3:13 PM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 
I 

Subject: FW: Hach CommentlSupport Request ~or r$  

Jen, I 
HACH would receive full acknowledgement of any material1 
used, appropriate references and a link to your home page. , 

Alan H 
---------------- 

ALAN HANDYSIDE 
WideBay TAFE 
Ph: 07 4120 6264 
---------------- ---------------- 

-- " "  -- -I- - ------- 
From: Regan, Tracie I 
Sent: Friday, 17 October 2008 3:04 PM ~ 
To: Handyside, Alan P 

I 

Subject: FW: Hach Comment/Support Request Form 

hi Alan 
this relates to one of the sampling tests for  fluoridation.^.. 

Tracie Regan, Senior Training Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
ENABLING EDUCATORS I l~nnovative for the Water Industry 
ph 07 4150 5845 1 fax ile 0418 743 261 1 postal: LMB 279 Maryborough QLD 46: 

From: Adams, Jon [mailto:jonadams@hach.com] 
Sent: Thu 16/10/2008 2:13 AM 
To: Regan, Tracie 
Subject: FW: Hach Comment/Support Request Form 

Mrs. Tracie Regan, ~ 
That should be fine to reference Hach pages. Please send us the link to 
the site when complete. Email me with any questions. App eciate the 
inquiry and best of luck on the resource! I 
Jon Adams 
ecommerce Manager 
Hach Company 

........................................... 
From: hachsitemanager@mediagrif.com[SMTP:HACHSITHMANAGER@MEDIAGRIF.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15,2008 12:53:52 AM 
To: HachLov Tech Support Help 

1 
Subject: Hach Comment/Support Request Form Auto forwadded by a Rule 

I 
Reside : Outside United States 
Title : Mrs 
FirstName : Tracie 
MiddleInitial : 
LastName : Regan 
PhoneNumber : +61 041 874326 1 
PhoneExtension : 
FaxNumber : 
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Email : tracie.regan@deta.qld.gov.au 
HachAccount : 
CompanyName : Wide Bay TAFE 
Department : Water Studies 
Address : 
Address2 : 
City : Bundaberg 
Stateprovince : Queensland 
Zippostal : 4670 
Country : Australia 
Industry : Drinking Water 
Other-Industry : 
Parameters : Fluoride 
Samples-Drinking-Water : on 
Other-Sample : 
Instrument : DR5000 
Program-Number : 8029 
Question : I work for Technical and Further Education -TAFE- Queensland 
developing an online resource for the Water Treatment operators using 
fluoride dosing in Australia. I would like to include web links to your 
site for education purposes. Specifically for the pages on Fluoride 
testing. Note HACH would receive full acknowledgement of any material 
used, appropriate references and a link to your home page 

Please be advised that this email may be a confidential communication 
and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please do not read, copy or re-transmit this email. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us by e-mail by 
replying to the sender and by telephone (call us collect at 
202-828-0860) and delete this message and any attachments. Thank you in 
advance for your cooperation and assistance. 

In addition, Danaher and its subsidiaries disclaim that the content of 
this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any 
contract or agreement; provided, that the foregoing disclaimer does not 
invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic 
reproduction of a manual signature that is included in any attachment to 
this email. 
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~ a n d ~ s i d e ,  Alan P I i 

I 

From: Morgan, Denise I 

Sent: Tuesday, 14 October 2008 958 AM 

To: Handyside, Alan P 

Subject: FW: Fluoridation online and classroom 

Attachments: NWP276-Student-Activity-Checklist.pdf ~ 
Hi Alan ~ 
Can you please post the attached document to the ~eache/- Share Space? 

Thanks ... D 

oevtise MoryRvt 
Manager - Teaching and Learning Innovation 
Wide Bay TAFE 
LMB 279 
Maryborough 4650 
PH: 07-41 206454 
M: 041 9730648 
denise.morqan@deta.qld.gov.au 

From: Regan, Tracie 
I 

I 

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2008 2:36 PM 
To: Grote, Bill; Ray Stephenson 
Cc: Niblett, Kate; Leeson, Helen; Morgan, Denise 
Subject: Fluoridation online and classroom 

All 
I am just getting my head around the T&A strategy for this bnit, based on a flexible delivery using both WBlT and Skills Tech 
TAFEs: 

Students enrol with WBlT (NWP276) and there will de a period of about 10 days for the students to progress through the 
online material supplied by WBlT (Ray to facilitate) 
Students enrol with Skills Tech (CNQ) and there will ~ be a 5 day classroom course cementing the online material and 
further expanding some areas according to student Qeed ((Bill to facilitate) 
There will be an observation of competency & Third Part Sign Off for Skills and Knowledge (Skills Tech) 
Final Assessments (Ray): online questions & portfol/o of evidence 
Some students do not work as an operator and will Ceceive a 'Certificate of Attendance' as they cannot have their 
competency signed off 

Hi Bill, Ray I 

Here is the Student Activity Checklist that summaries the abtivities expected for our fluoridation students. Note some of the 
workplace discussion topics would roll neatly into a classro~m environment for reinforcing knowledge. 

I am still looking for specific steps for the residual, ISE and SPADNS testing techniques, but hope to get some of this from the 
operators when we are onsite this week. If you have any daterial that would help, please send this on to me asap. 

will talk further soon, 

PS Am looking forward to lodging this as a 2009 Training Award for Project work! 

cheers 

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide Bay Iustitute (If TAFE 
2333 E , - ' : o a r ~ : n ~  n thr \y:jlOrkpl~;~: Qi[] ] : l :XIY.) t !0:?B rrai::ci 

2007 QLD Tra in ingAwal -ds  Industry Partner Final is t  i 
P remic l~s  A w a r d  in Innovation 

S&i%? ~ws. ldf id~rds ifi water I m a ' a ( ; c t ~ ~  7;y'ct.Rpice trzi'yrifig , 
ph 07 41 50 5845 fax 07 4150 5892 Mobile 041 8 743 261 1 
postal: LMB 279 Maryborough QLD 4650 
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Page 718 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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Geldard, Jennifer 

Page 1 of 1 

From: Regan, Tracie 

Sent: Friday, 17 October 2008 2:58 PM ~ 
I 

To: Handyside, Alan P; Geldard, ~enniier 

Subject: fluoridation website 
I 

Hi Alan, Jen 
Thanks for your work on this unit. I so appreciate it. 

Here is a website that should provide information for any outstanding topics (such as sampling) 

cheers 

Tracie Regan, Senior Training Consultant, Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
ENABLING EDUCATORS I SUPPORTING STUDENTS l~nnovative for the Water Industry 
ph 07 4150 5845 1 fax 07 4150 5892 1 Mobile 0418 743 261 1 postal: LMB 279 Maryb 
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Geldard, Jennifer 1 
- - - -  -- - - - - -  -- + --- ---- -- 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:56 PM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer; Handyside, Alan P 

Subject: FW: REview of Q's for Maintenancp Safety test 

.. .- . 1 __ ,,,,,,, _____-- " 

From: Melanie McGaw [mailto:mjmcgaw@se ater.com.au] + Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2 5 9  PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: REview of Q's for Maintenance Safetjy test 

Hi Kate, 
Q2 -the PPE filters that we are going t o  be using do not require standard changing as such -therefore - 
perhaps the question could be the same for tHe first part then the second part say "What do you do when 
the low air flow indicator comes on" Answer: kheck the filters and change them. 

Q13; 14; 15 and 17 -we  are not using acid only dry product. However, i f  you are referring to  the product 
AFTER it has been mixed with the water - theb eye wash etc would be prudent precautions. 
thanks I 

! 

Melanie McGaw 
Senior WH&S Coordinator 
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading ds Seqwater 

Ph (07) 3035 5530 1 Fax (07) 3329 7926 M0429 96 814 1 E mjmcgaw@seqwater.com~ 
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 
Website I www.seqwater.com,au 

Important information: This email and ani  attached information is intended only for the addressee an 
contain confidential andlor privileged inf rmation. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that 
transmission, distribution, or other use of 1 his information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality a1 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroykd by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have rece 
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABlW5450239876 (Trading as Seqwater). 
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( 4  Geldard, Jennifer 
- m e  ---" *.-.-- - --.--I- - - - -*--. ----- ----- -- ----. 

From: Handyside, Alan P 

Sent: Friday, 31 October 2008 9:49 AM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: FW: Video from Townsville 

Attachments: ~ 1 C o d e ~ u p d a t e d ~ 3 0 ~ 0 c t ~ ~ ~ ~ c h a n ~ e s . d o c  

Jen, 

FYI - I have printed a copy and saved the file the store fluoro folder under 'standards'. 

Alan H 
---------------- 
ALAN HANDYSIDE 
WideBay TAFE 
Ph: 07 4120  6264 
---------------- ---------------- 

-- " ---L - ---- -- --- -- 

From: Niblett, Kate 
Sent: Friday, 31 October 2008 8:03 AM 
To: bmyatt@seqwater.qld.gov.au; Handyside, ~ l a n  P 
Subject: FW: Video from Townsville , 

Latest version of the code 

Alan 
Could you start Jen on going through and revising the code references in Janison. I may not get down today 
but give me a ring if this is not clear 

Regards 
ka te 

Kate Niblett 
PH: (07) 4120 2490 
Mobile: 041 7 799 945 

From: Robyn Maddalena [mailto:Robyn-Maddlalena@health.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: fhursday, 30 October 2008 4:05 PM 1 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: RE: Video from Townsville I 

Hi Kate, ~ 
Here is the most recent version of the Code. h t  is not final and can't be finalized until the consultation on 
the regulation comes back but the Code refleds what we want to happen. It is a matter how that translates 
into regulation. Sorry about this. It would bd making your job harder. I will finish reviewing the training 
material tomorrow and reply on Monday. 

Cheers Robyn. : 

Dr Robyn Maddalena 
Principal Scientific Advisor Water quality 
Queensland Health 
Environmental Health Unit 
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147 Charlotte Street, Brisbane 
Ph: 3235 9077 (Mon & Thurs) 
Ph: 3274 9237 (Tues) 
Fax: 3234 1480 
email: robyn-maddalena@health.qld.gov.au 
QLD Health website: www.health.qld.gov.au 

................................................................. 
This email, including any attachments sent with it, is 
confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). 
This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and 
you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/ 
received in error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or 
review of this email is strictly prohibited The information 
contained in this email, including any attachment sent with 
it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it 
relates to health service matters. 

I f  you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have 
received this email in error, you are asked to immediately 
notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia 
+61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also 
delete this email, and any copies, from your computer 
system network and destroy any hard copies produced. 

I f  not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of 
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this 
email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to 
ensure this email does not contain malicious software, 
Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the 
consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers 
any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is 
infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or 
code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this 
email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views 
of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. ............................................................................ 

>>> "Niblett, Kate" <Kate.Niblett@deta.qld.gov.au> 30/10/2008 12:32 pm >>> 
Thanks Robyn - the earlier we get it the better 

Regards 
Kate 

Kate Niblett 
pH: (07) 4120 2490 
Mobile: 0417 799 945 

Page 2 of 5 4 
n 

b '  

---" ------------* ------ --- 
From: Robyn Maddalena [mailto:Robyn-Maddalena@health.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 30 October 2008 12:27 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: RE: Video from Townsville 
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Hi Kate, 

It is not content that has changes on the whGle but the document has been restructured so the numbering 
in the training will be out. I have alerted G r N  Jackson to the fact that you are quoting section by providing 
the numbering from the code and we are theirefore trying to get it finished today so you can update your 
stuff. Sorry for the inconvenience. We have had to make significant changes to accomodate all the 
changes to the governance of water in SEQ. t h e  code was very much written for the water supplier that 
runs the treatment plant and the reticulation ystem. This is no longer the case in SEQ and we needed to 
change the code to reflect this. 5 
Cheers Robyn. ~ 
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
email: robyn-maddalena@healthqld.gov.au 
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
you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it ib transmitted/ 
received in error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, histribution or 
review of this email is strictly prohibited 
contained in this email, including any attach 
it, may be subject to a statutory duty of 
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
+61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You shpuld also 
delete this email, and any copies, from your qomputer 
system network and destroy any hard copies produced. 

I f  not an intended recipient of this email, 
distribute or take any action(s) that relies 
disclosure, modification, distribution 
email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasondble steps to 
ensure this email does not contain malicious $oftware, 
Queensland Health does not accept responsidility for the 
consequences if any person's computer inadvkrtently suffers 
any disruption to services, loss of information harm or is 
infected with a virus, other malicious comput r programme or 

email. 

i 
code that may occur as a consequence of rec iving this P 
Unless stated otherwise, this email represend only the views 
of the sender and not the views of the Queedsland Government. 
............................................................................ 
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>>> "Niblett, Kate" <Kate.Niblett@deta.qId.gov.au> 30/10/2008 12:16 pm >>> 
Thanks Robyn 
I am concerned about Code changes. Which bits in particular have changed? 

Regards 
kate 

Kate Niblett 
PH: (07) 4120 2490 
Mobile: 041 7 799 945 

From: Robyn Maddalena [mailto:Robyn-Maddalena@health.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 30 October 2008 12:13 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: Re: Video from Townsville 

Hi Kate, 

Sorry, no I didn't. Henry Olswozy was on the audit team that went to townsville. He does not know 
anything about a video. He said alot of photos were taken but no video. I will contact the oral health unit 
and see what I can find out. Also the Code has changed quite a bit. I will attach it at the end of the day. I 
will try to get it finalized but it is difficult because the reg is still with the drafters and it is not finalized. 

Cheers Robyn 

Dr Robyn IYaddalena 
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
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' L disclosure, modification, distribution and/or p blication of this 
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
infected with a virus, other malicious comput r programme or i 
code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this 
email. I 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views 
of the sender and not the views of the Queenbland Government. 
*************************************b************************************** 

>>> "Niblett, Kate" <Kate.Niblett@deta.qId.qov.au> 30/10/2008 11:27 am >>> 
Hi Robyn 
This is just a reminder about the video from Tbwnsville. Did you have any luck in tracking it down? 

Regards 
kate 

Kate Niblett I 
pH: (07) 4120 2490 , 
Mobile: 041 7 799 945 

-- - - - - -  
This E-Mail is intended only imited to that intended by the author at the time 
and it is not to be distributed without the auttjor's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of 
Queensland accepts no liability for the conten s of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in 
writing. -the opinions expressed in this E-Mail f are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the 
views of the State of Queensland. This E- aili is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. 

I f  you have received this E-Mail in error, pleaie notify the author and delete this message immediately. 
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Geldard, Jennifer 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 lq:40 AM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: FICode~updated~30~0ct~R~~changes.doc 

Attachments: ~ 1 ~ o d e ~ u ~ d a t e d ~ 3 0 ~ 0 c t ~ ~ ~ ~ c h a n ~ e s . d o c  
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Geldard, Jennifer 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Monday, 3 November 200d 10:43 AM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: Regulations 31 -1 0_08t.~dfl- Adobe Acrobat Professional 

Attachments: Regulations 31-1 0_08t.~dfl 
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Geldard, Jennifer I 

I 

From: Niblett, Kate I 

Sent: Monday, 3 IVovember 2008 10:52 AIW 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: OLD Code 

Attachments: FICode-updated 6 Sept 08 {Gregs version).doc 
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Geldard, Jennifer I - - - -" - - 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 2:26 PM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: Incident reporting 

Attachments: Doc1 4.d0c 
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Geldard, Jennifer 

-- - ---- ""- ~ . -. 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 2:55 PM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: Audit. doc 

Attachments: Audit.doc 
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From: Iliblett, Kate 
I 

Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 q:47 PM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: Janison edit checklist.doc 1 
Attachments: Janison edit checklist.doc ~ 
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Tonic 

Introduction I Getting Help 

( Recommended Reading and 
Research 
Operations1 Calculations and 
Measurement I Water Volume 

.l.lx&X- -- - --- - 

1 Fluoride Chemical Used 

water 

- - 

Edit 

How doe they know who there on-line facilitator. Can we provide a 
link to the contact details 
Insert MSDS 

For example on Tuesday the volume of water treated was 1273600 
KL and on on Wednesday 1283600 KL. So the volume of water 
treated was 10,000 or 10 ML. Day 1 - Day 2 = Volume of water 
-- - -- 

treated - - - - 

For example the load cell displays 37kg and on Wednesday it 
displays 28kg . Therefore in 24 hours we have used 9kg. Kilograms 
used Der dav *.6 1 menalitres = .54 
Using the previous examples of 9kg of fluoride chemical used over 
24hours we can work out the fluoride dosing rate. For example 
using 9kgs of sodium fluorosilicate (60%) at 10MGL per day we can 
work out that the dosing rate would be .54mglL. What would be the 
dosing rate if you were using hydrofluorsilisic acid? Did you work it 
out at .14? 
Repeats Introduction do we need it? 
Add "In other words solids in the water may attract the fluoride to 
the surface" 
Delete "all involved should wear gloves and goggles". Insert "All 
involved should wear PPE". 
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Handling and storage 
Handling and Storage1 Gather 
your evidence 
Environment and disposal 

Cross contamination 
Personal Protection 

Safe handling 

- ~ ~ 

Discuss with your mates "ie" should read "eg" 
Typo "without spillage and dust, Spills should" change comma to 
full ston 
Memo 
Delete "fluoride chemical usage documentation" Insert " Provide an 
example of where you have recorded inventory levels" 
TVDO "enaaaement of a waste dis~osal contractor to dis~ose containers in the 
~ d d a ~  wasteyandfill (if permitted under relevant approval from the EPA)." 
Should read "to engagement of a waste disposal contractor to dispose of 
containers" 
Memo 
Before Safety Gear insert " The MSDS for fluoride (insert) tells us 
that sodium fluorosilicate is very toxic and exposure can lead to 
chronic health effects. It is important that you remain vigilant about 
using personal protective equipment to minimise the risk to your 
health. The Code of Practice lists the PPE&C you should be using, 
but if you are in any doubt about its use -ASK. 

- 

Typo. Remove "?" from "Fork lifts and pallet jacks used for unloading 
fluoride should be isolated from the rest of the plant?" 
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Geldard, Jennifer I 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2008 6:b2 AM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: Optimal concentration 

Attachments: Optimal Concentrations.doc 

See the edit list. this is the wording to go into opiimal concentration. Give me a call if I have confused you 

Cheers 
Kate 
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t-' 

Geldard, Jennifer 

From: Niblett, Kate I 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2008 6158 AM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer I 
Subject: Residuals I 

Attachments: Residuals.doc 1 

Here is the text for residuals I 
I 
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Geldard, Jennifer 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2008 7:22 AM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: Janison edits 

Attachments: Janison edit checklist.doc 

Hi Jen 
Attached find the edits. I am sure you will find more as 
concerned. 

Regards 
kate 

through. Give me a call are at all 
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Topic 

Introduction / Getting Help 

Recommended Reading and 
Research 
operations/ Calculations and 
Measurement / Water Volume 
treated 
-- -- - 

Fluoride Chemical Used 

Fluoride Ion content in treated 
water 

Course Home 
Chemical composition 

Storage 

I 

How doe they know who there on-line facilitator. Can we provide a I 

Edit 

link to the contact details 
Insert MSDS 

Complete/Note 

For example on Tuesday the volume of water treated was 1273600 
KL and on on Wednesday 1283600 KL. So the volume of water 
treated was 10,000 or 10 ML. Day 1 - Day 2 = Volume of water 

-- - - -- - 

treated 
For example the load cell displays 37kg and on Wednesday it 
displays 28kg . Therefore in 24 hours we have used 9kg. Kilograms 
used per day *.6 / megalitres = .54 
Using the previous examples of 9kg of fluoride chemical used over 
24hours we can work out the fluoride dosing rate. For example 
using 9kgs of sodium fluorosilicate (60%) at IOMGL per day we can 
work outthat the dosing rate would be .54mg/L. what would be the 
dosing rate if you were using hydrofluorsilisic acid? Did you work it 
out at .14? 
Re~eats Introduction do we need it? 
Add "In other words solids in the water may attract the fluoride to 
the surface" 
Delete "all involved should wear gloves and goggles". Insert "All 
involved should wear PPE". 
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Handling. and storage 

)iscuss with your mates "ie" should read "eg" 

Handling and Storage1 Gather 
your evidence 
Environment and disposal 

I 

Cross contamination 
Personal Protection 

Safe handling 

Emergency 

Typo "without spillage and dust, Spills should" change comma to 
fill1 stop 
Memo 
Delete "fluoride chemical usage documentation" Insert " Provide an 
example of where you have recorded inventory levels" 
Typo "engagement of a waste disposal contractor to dispose containers in the 
local waste landfill (if permitted under relevant approval from the EPA)." 
Should read "to engagement of a waste disposal contractor to dispose of 
containers" 
Memo 
Before Safety Gear insert " The MSDS for fluoride (insert) tells us 
that sodium~fluorosilicate is very toxic and exposure can lead to 
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
Insert Code of Practice MS 7.1.1. 
After "An emergency is an incident or a situation that threatens human life. In 
any emergency, the first priority is the safety of people. It is your responsibility 
to be familiar with the details of emergency procedures for your site and work 
area." 
Of course emergencies can occur anywhere, anytime but in relation to fluoride 
the most common emergency would be an overdosing incident. 
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Geldard, Jennifer 

From: Niblett, Kate I 

Sent: Tuesday. 4 November 200d 8:38 AM 

To: Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: FW: templates for recording usage 

Attachments: FICode-updated-4-Nov-YM-changesdoc 

GRHHHHNFGGG!!!!!!!!!!!! 1 

Fmrn: Robyn Maddalena [mailto:~ob~n-~addalena@health.~ld.~ov.au] 
Sent: Tue 4/11/2008 8:29 AM I 

To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: Re: templates for recording usage 

Hi Kate, 

Should also have the reporting templates firialised by this afternoon. This is a little up in the air because the 
Office of the Water Supply Regulator has aglreed to allow water suppliers to report to them on the fluoride 
reg and not to QH to make it easier. Therehre we have had to change all the forms to match up with 
what OWSR is prepared to collect. Hence tqe changes in the reg and code and forms. 

I have attached the most current version of the code. 

Cheers Robyn I 

Dr Robyn Maddalena 
Principal Scientific Advisor Water quality 
Queensland Health 
Environmental Health Unit 
147 Charlotte Street, Brisbane I 

Ph: 3235 9077 (Mon & Thurs) 
Ph: 3274 9237 (Tues) 
Fax: 3234 1480 I 

email: robyn-maddalena@health.qld.gov.au~ 
QLD Health website: www.health.qld.gov.ad 

................................................................. 
This email, including any attachments sent yith it, is 
confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). 
This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if y ~ u  receive it and 
you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it/ is transmitted/ 
received in error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosurei distribution or 
review of this email is strictly prohibited Thq information 
contained in this email, including any attachbent sent with 
it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it 
relates to health service matters. 

I f  you are not the intended recipient(s), or ifi you have 
received this email in error, you are asked to immediately 
notify the sender by telephone collect on Aubtralia 
+61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You yhould also 
delete this email, and any copies, from yourcomputer 
system network and destroy any hard copie$ produced. 

I f  not an intended recipient of this email, yo1 must not copy, 
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
of the sender and not the views of the ~ueensland Government. ............................................................................ 

>>> "Niblett, Kate" <Kate.Niblett@deta.qId.gov.au> 3/11/2008 1:47 pm >>> 

Hi Robyn 

Another gentle reminder - Do we have any reporting templates yet? 

Regards 

kate 

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. I ts use is limited to that intended by the author at the time 
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of 
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in 
writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the 
views of the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. 

I f  you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately. 
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Handyside, Alan P 

From: Niblett, Kate , 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 356 PM I 

To: Geldard, Jennifer; Handyside, Alan P I 

I 

Subject: FW: REview of Q's for Maintenance Safety tdst 

From: Melanie McGaw [mailto:mjmcgaw@seqwater.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:59 PIY 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: REview of Q's for Maintenance Safety test 

Hi Kate, 
Q2 -the PPE filters that we are going to be using do not  require standard changing as such -therefore - perhaps the question 
could be the same for the first part then the second part say "What do you do when the low air flow indicator comes on" 
Answer: check the filters and change them. 

Q13; 14; 15 and 17 -we are not using acid only dry product. However, i f  you are referring to the product AFTER it has been 
mixed with the water - then eye wash etc would be prubent precautions. 
thanks 

Melanie McGaw 
Senlor WH&S Coordinator 
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwaterl 

Ph (07) 3035 5530 1 Fax (07) 3329 7926 / M 0429 896 814 1 4 m j ~ y @ s e q w a t e r . c o m . a u  
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia 
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
transmission, distribution, or other use of this infomation is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reajons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this 
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater). 
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rc 
Handyside, Alan P 

Page 1 of 3 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:56 PM 

To: Handyside, Alan P; Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff 

From: Melanie McGaw [mailto:mjmcgaw@seqwater.corn.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:24 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Cc: Brett Myatt; Pakee Bala 
Subject: RE: Safety test for maintenance staff 

I 

Hi Kate, 
The potential for exposure of the maintenance staff to  fluoride is potentially higher than that of the operators - the reason 
being is  that the maintenance guys will be actually pulli A g apart the innards of equipment that has the product on it etc. 
However the guys will be wearing the same PPE and goiqg through the same decontamination process etc as the operations 

guys. 

The things we need to  include in the training are around the PPE -and cross contamination and general clean up; also delivery 
driver safety 

pF'E 
Pre-start checks - t o  ensure the PPE is  in good conditionand working order i.e. check 'battery low' warning is  working; ensure 
no holes in breather hoses and that filters are okay for cbntinued use; check battery is  charged to  last the duration of the 
activity you are to  perform; I 

Wearing it all and wear it correctly I 

High risk involved in this: I 

Taking PPE off and cleaning down - 
Washing boots in the boot wash prior to leaving the 'dirty' room and entering a 'clean' area 
Washing gloved hands prior to  
Where possible - use provided blower to blow off any lqose dust that may be present on their person or equipment prior to 
leaving the 'dirty' room and entering a 'clean' area 
Moving to  the shower area -once there removing PPE 4 disposing of disposable PPE in the bin provided; wiping down hood 
and filter pack with wet wipes supplied and disposing of the wipes appropriately in the bin provided; 
Storing the PPE appropriately in the area provided ensu ing that batteries are put on charge and filter packs are okay for the 
next user; 
Ensure no holes in breather hoses etc; 

r 
Shower, dress and exit. 

High risk involved in this: 
Cross contamination of clean.areas 
If procedures are followed then the risk of cross-contamination of clean areas will be minimized. 
Forklifts provided for fluoride use only to  be used in the fluoride area - key to be secured in the fluoride area; 
General housekeeping procedures to be followed; 
Only trained personnel to  be allowed in the fluoride are d 
Wash boots and gloves prior to  leaving 'dirty' area 1 
Where provided use blower to  blow off any loose product from person 

Delivery Truck driver safety 
Site specific induction to  be provided to the truck driver regarding the hazards of fluoride 
After truck has arrived and before unloading commences 

29/10/2008 

- place provided barriers and signage up to  limit access to  the area; 
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Truck driver must stay in the cab of the truck OR move to  outside the barrier area until unloading in completed. % 

Truck driver must not be involved in product clean up etc unless trained and wearing PPE 

Split b a ~ s  
Inspect each delivery prior to unloading where possible -wear PPE while doing this; 
If not possible - check each bag as it is  unloaded. 
If a split bag is identified - repair the bag using the bag repair kit - i.e. gaffer tape 
Clean up small spill and dispose of product in bin provided 
Do not receive split bag - return repaired split bag to  supplier 

Small spills 
Wear PPE 
Vacuum, shovel and broom the spill up into barrow - dispose of in bin provided 

When loading the bags ontolifting equipment 
Ensure bag loops are not damaged 
Ensure the use of the safety Z clips on the bag discharge unit lifting equipment are utilized correctly 

Risk Assessment 
The preference would be not to  provide the entire fluoride risk assessment during the training but to  certainly do some 'how 
to' conduct a risk assessment training - Perhaps we could take one specific risk such as spills and risk assess that only or break 
them into groups and get each group to risk assess one risk. 

Please give me a call i f  you need to discuss. 
Kind Regards 
Melanie McGaw 

Senior WH&S Coordinator 
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority t r ~ d i n g  as Seqwater 

Ph (07) 3035 5530 1 Fax (07) 3329 7926 1 M 0429 896 814 1 E mimcgaw@seqwater.com.au 
level  3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia 
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 
Website ( www.seqwater.com.au 

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@deta.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2008 10:Ol AM 
To: Melanie McGaw 
Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michelle McGaw [mailto:mmcgaw@,seqwater.com.au] 
Sent: Tue 10/21/2008 9:54 AM 
To: Melanie McGaw 
Cc: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff 

For you J 

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@deta.qld.rrov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2008 9:53 AM 
To: Michelle McGaw 
Cc: Regan, Tracie 
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Subject: Safety test for maintenance staff 

Page 3 of 3 

Hi Melanie 
I am currently developing a safety test for the maintenance sta f and would like your input Can you give me a brief overview of what their 
exposure to fluoride would be? For example would they e like y to come in contact with spills? Would they normally have access to the 
fluoride room? 

[ I 

Any information you can provide would be helpful> 

I believe you have also been given a log in to the on-line learnkng site. We are starting to fmalise this now - so if you could review the content 
and give us feedback it would be appreciated 

Regards 
Kate 

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limitdd to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without 
the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of nsland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where 
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of 
the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is to a claim of legal privilege. 

If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately. 

! DEPTSTAMP 1 ! 

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are hot the addressee, you are notified that any 
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is sqrictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mis/taken delivery to you. If you have received this 
email in error please contact the sender immediately and deletk the material from your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Tradihg as Seqwater). 

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may 
contain confidential andlor privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any 
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by rea$ons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this 
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN7.5450239876 (Trading as Seqwater). 
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Geldard, Jenr~ifer I 
- - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - -- - -- . -- -- 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:56 PM 1' 

To: Handyside, Alan P; Geldard, Jennifer 

Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staffl 
I 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
I 

Flag Status: Blue 
I 
I 

From: Melanie McGaw [mailto:mjmcgaw@seqwater.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:24 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Cc: Brett IY yatt; Pakee Bala 
Subject: RE: Safety test for maintenance staff && 

ld @,T'(\ e.3 
Hi Kate, 
The potential for exposure of the maintenance staff to fliroride is potentially higher than that of the operators -the reason 
being is that the maintenance guys will be actually pullink apart the innards of equipment that has the product on it etc. 
However the guys will be wearing the same PPE and goi ig through the same decontamination process etc as the operations 

w"'. 

The things we need to  include in the training are aroundthe PPE -and cross contamination and general clean up; also delivery 
driver safety 

/'PP E/ ., 
lT6-start  checks - to ensure the PPE is in good conditionand working order i.e. check 'battery low' warning is working; ensure 
no holes in breather hoses and that filters are okay for c ntinued use; check battery is charged to  last the duration of the 
activity you are t o  perform; 0 
Wearing it all and wear it correctly I 

High risk involved in this: 
Taking PPE off and cleaning down - 
Washing boots in the boot wash prior to leaving the 'dirly' room and entering a 'clean' area 
Washing gloved hands prior to  
Where possible - use provided blower to  blow off any loose dust that may be present on their person or equipment prior to  
leaving the 'dirty' room and entering a 'clean' area 1 

Moving to the shower area - once there removing PPE 4 disposing of disposable PPE in the bin provided; wiping down hood 
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
Cross contamination of clean areas 
If procedures are followed then the risk of cross-contam'nation of clean areas will be minimized. 
Forklifts provided for fluoride use only to  be used in t he ,  luoride area -key to  be secured in the fluoride area; 
General housekeeping procedures to  be followed; 

I 
Only trained personnel to  be allowed in the fluoride area 
Wash boots and gloves prior to leaving 'dirty' area 
Where provided use blower t o  blow off any loose produ 

Delivery Truckdriver safe- 
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Site specific induction to be provided to the truck driver regarding the hazards of fluoride 
After truck has arrived and before unloading commences - place provided barriers and signage up to  limit access to the area; 
Truck driver must stay in the cab of the truck OR move to  outside the barrier area until unloading in completed. 
Truck driver must not be involved in product clean up etc unless trained and wearing PPE 

Split bags 
Inspect each delivery prior t o  unloading where possible - wear PPE while doing this; 
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
Vacuum, shovel and broom the spill up into barrow -dispose of  in bin provided 

When loading the bags onto lifting equipment 
Ensure bag loops are not damaged 
Ensure the use of the safety Z clips on the bag discharge unit lifting equipment are utilized correctly 

Risk Assessment 
The preference would be not to provide the entire fluoride risk assessment during the training but to  certainly do some 'how 
to' conduct a risk assessment training - Perhaps we could take one specific risk such as spills and risk assess that only or break 
them into groups and get each group to risk assess one risk. 

Please give me a call if you need to  discuss. 
Kind Regards 
Melanie McCarw 

Senior WH&S Coordinator 
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater 

Ph (07) 3035 5530 1 Fax (07) 3329 7926 1 M 0429 896 814 1 E mimcgaw@seqwater.com.au 
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLG 4000 Australia 
PO Box 16146, City East  QLD 4002 
Website I www.seqwater.com.au 

-- - - -  - - - -  - 

From: hliblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@deta.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2008 10:Ol AM 
To: Melanie McGaw 
Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michelle McGaw [mailto:mmcgaw@seqwater.com.au] 
Sent: Tue 1012 112008 9 5 4  AM 
To: Melanie McGaw 
Cc: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff 

For you J 

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@,deta.qld.aov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2008 9 5 3  AM 
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

From: Heather Gold [mailto: hgold@qldwater.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 4:14 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: FW: Fluoridation roll-out update 

Another for the fluoridation training material review. 
Cheers 

I 

Heather 

Heather Gold 
f i ~ u t i v e  Ass~stant 
@water 
t: 07 3252 4701 
d; 07 3000 2279 
e: hgo/d@q/dwater. corn,au 

Level I, 25 Evelyn Street 
Newstead Qld 4006 

-- - -- - -  
From: Terry Fagg [mailto:Terry.Fagg@dalbyrc.ql 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:41 PM 
To: Heather Gold 
Subject: RE: Fluoridation roll-out update I 

Heather, 
I would be interested in reviewing the training requirements. 
Regards 
Terry Fagg 

From: Heather Gold [mailto:hgold@qldwater.com.au] ~ 
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

One part of the program that is going very well is the trailning which we advocated to be rolled under an ongoing accredited 
program. I understand that some of you are involved in +viewing the content of the new training program, but I would like to 
provide the opportunity for all members to review this (online) resource. 

If you wish to review the new training competency material, please let me know and I will provide your email to Kate Niblett 
(seconded to DIP from Wide Bay TAFE) who will issue 4ith a password and some instructions. 

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
Could you please give Alan Kleinschmidt access to the fl~uoridation group -thanks 

Kate I 

From: Heather Gold [mailto:hgold@qldwater.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 1:11 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Cc: 'Rob Fearon' 
Subject: Fluoridation roll-out update 

Hi Kate 
We sent the email out (below) this morning - this is the first reply. Could you please give Alan Kleinschmidt the password and 
instructions he needs to review the training material. 
'Thanks 

I 
Heather n 

Heather Gold 
Executive Assktant 
q/dwater 
1: 07 3252 4702 
d= 073000 2279 
e: &o!d@q/dwater,com.au 

Level 1, 25 Evelyn Street 
Newstead Q/d 4006 

From: Alan Kleinschmidt [mailto:Alan.Kleinschmidt@too~oombaRC.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 12:47 PM I 

To: hgold@qldwater.com.au 
Subject: RE: Fluoridation roll-out update I 

Heather, 

I would like the opportunity to review the training competency material. 

Regards 

Alan I 

Alan Kleinschmidt 
Manager Water Operations 
Water Services 
Mt Kynoch Water Treatment Plant 
T: 07 4688 6265 
F: 07 4688 6299 
M: 041 7 604 71 2 
E: alan.kleinschrnidt@.toowoornbaRC.qld.qov.au 
W: htt~://www.toowoornbaRC.ald.aov.aul 
Toowoomba Regional Council 
PO Box 3021, Toowoomba Village Fair QLD 4350 
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From: "Heather Gold" ~hgold@qldwater.com.au~@TOOWOOMBACC 
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

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. I f  you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer. The Council accepts no responsibility for the content of any email which is sent by an employee which 
is of a personal nature or which represents the personal view of the sender. If you wish to contact Council by non electronic means, Council's postal address is: 
Toowoomba Regional Council. PO BOX 3021, Toowoomba Village Fair QLD 4350. 
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Queensland 
Government 
Queensland Healrh 

FMMESSAGE 
Forensic and Saen fific Services 

39 Kessels soad COOPERS PLAllVS gLD 4108 
PO BOA 594 AR CHERFIELD QLD 4108 

TO: Fa*: 4120 2466 

Name: KabeNiblett 

Orgaaisatioa: 

Date. 5.11.08 . 

Phone: (07) 3274 9 157 

Name: Michelle Harper 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATCON 
I 
I 

I 

SUBJECT; Fluoride methods on behalf dIh Rohyn M#Jaleaa 
I 

I If you do not receive all of the pages, or if you have any d @ k ~ ~ ~ H l l r h  $e transmissbn, please nd-fyme sender. I 
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From: CLIENT SERVICES WIDE BAY TAFE +61 7 41202466 

4-84 INORGANIC NONMRF4S 14000) 

r. Add Ag2SOa to the diydlling flask a1 Lhc rate of 5 m mg 
Q- whm the d~loride concmmion is high cnough ro in[ krc 
(see Table 4500-P-:I). 

3' 
d, Use H2S0, solution in the flask q a t d y  urrril co-~ 

fmm .mp4es acrurnulate ts mch an c r b t  t h a s ~ v e r y  is 

disoad distil* 
didll*on Afa?F periods of inacriviy. s i d d y  &qh srJl p d  

1. General Dlscusslon 
I 

~ 
a A-inciplc: The fluoride elecaode is an ion-selective s +- The key cicment in rhc fluoride 4ecmdc is thc la.pw~.ypc d q d  

lmlbanum fluoride crystal acmss which a pohtial is es[ab%cd 
by fluaidc solu~ons uF different wncenbatinns. The crybul 
contacts the sarnpk solution at one face awl an imernal rcLu@ce 
solution at the omcr. The cell ruay bc rcpresenred by: 

The h r i &  dcctmde can be uscd wid1 a sand& calo+el 
rcfemce elearode and dm- any modern pH meter having an 
expanded miUivolt d e  Calomd dccuodes c o n b  both me- 
tallic and di~solvcd mercury: rhercfo~c, dispose or them d in 
appmndrilcr orrccyde. For -n. the A g I A g C l ~ c e  
elecaPde is p~~ 
The fluoride electrode m a c e s  thc ion auivi~y OF Baarid in 

soldon d w  then concentr;ttioa Fluoride inn activity dqe*ds 
on h e  solocion t d  ionic srrrngth and pH, and on fluodde 
uarnple+ing s p c d a  Adding an appmpriate brdfe2 prnvid.& a 
ncarly unifnrm ionic stmlgrh baclcpuo4 adjWs pH, md 
brcsks up w~nplexcs so r h ~  ia M c c t  the electrode rncarutes 
c o n c e d o n .  

b. Inrertnce: Table 450bF1 li5cs cnrnmw inlufcrencm. 
Fluoride fnrm complexes vilh s e v d  polyvalen~ d o n s .  do- 
ably aluminum and iron. The c x h t  to which c o m p l e ~ a e ~ h  
mkxx place depenck. on solution pFI, relative lev* of RuoriQe. 
and compkxing species. Howma, CDTA [cydaheryleneili- 
an~i1~ecew8a~ctic acid), a co-t of rhe b u k ,  
wiU w ~ ~ p l c x  hmfwing cations and release 
Conmuations of aluminum, the most c o a m  
ru 3.U m$L can be complrxcdpreferentiaRy. In add solutim. 
forms a poorly ionized HF HF complex but the hnffm &- 
rains a pH above 5 to minimize h y d r o p  fluoride compph 
formalion. In JMiue sulution hydroxicle ion also e m  inrerim 
wid1 clcckadc ~ ~ p n s c  to fluoride ion whrnrvcr che hydroxide 
i a ~ l  comenrmtion is grealcr &an nne-mU1. ~c concentrarion of 

5. Interpretation of Results 

The t e c o v q ~  of ftooride is  qu~ntitsltive within he n c c w y  of j 
the methods used Zar its rnamement  

6. Bibliography 
I .  

B u c k  E 1958. Simplified flmridc d i s W r r n  method. I. Amcr. 
Wa~cr Warkc Assoc 50:530. 

W-, E 1.961. Ancomatic fluuride diseilSation. /. h e r .  Qmer Works j 
Aaoc, 5398. 

i 3 rmm1~.  RG. 1976. Lncr fo Ule dih- h i r o r ~  Sci T ~ M L  l1a104Y. i 
! 

3iue Electrode Method 

fluoride ion. Ar h e  p14 mainuincd by he buffer. no hydrmide 
inrerlcmmz occurs. 

Ziklobontcs are w i w  w d  in i n d h a l  p r o m .  Dilute 
solutions of flnoborate or Iluobaric acid hydrolyu: ca libemte 
fluoridc ion but ~ I I  concealratd salntions. as m clecaoplatiag 
W ~ S ~ S ,  hydmlysis does no1 orrur wrnpledy. Dirh11 such sam- 
ples or meamre fluobomlc with a fluobomb?-sdcctive electrode. 
Also distill the samplc if the diwdved solids concenrr;lLitm 
c%ccrds 10 000 @. 
2. Apparatus 

u E w m . d e d ~ d e  or &-ml p H  meter or ion-yk&e merm 
b. Sleeve-rype rrfcrrnce ehmodc Do not nse Libcr-tip refer- 

ence elcchudcs bezau~c rhey exhibit e d c  behavior in very 
dilute solutions- 
c FlwridE ckc~rodr~ 
d Mognaic stirrer, with TFE-coad stirring b*. 
c Thcr. 

3. Reagents 

a S~ockflYodc S O ~ ~ D R -  Dissnlve 221.0 mg anhybous 50- 

d i m  fluoride, NaF. in d i d l e d  water and dilutc to 11000 mL: 
1.00 mL = 100 p'g F-. 

b. Srandard flmride solun'sn! Dilute 100 mL stock fluoride 
solution ra 1000 mL with distilled water. 1.00 mL - 10.0 pg F- 
r Flru~rdc b#kr: Placc approximately 500 mL distilled warw 

in a l-L beaker and add 57 mL glacial acdc Ad. 58 g NaCL 
and 4-0 g 1 2  c ) r t l o h e x y k n d ~ e l c ~ r ~ e E d c  acid [mN.*  
Sur to disolvr. Place beaker in a coul wata b& and add slowly 
6N NaOH [about 125 d) with stirring, until p1-I is bebvccn 5.3 
and 5.5. Transk ro J I-L volumch-ic flask a d  add &tiUml 
ararer ro UIC mark. Tlus hufiYu, as wll a more conccalmlad 
e o n .  is available commercially. In using the conccntmlcd 
buff= Collow the manufacm's  d i d n n a  
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05/11 2008 !ED 10:31 FAI 0061 1 32149239 PHP~S Library 

FLUORIDE (4500-F-)/SPADNS Method 4-8.5 

4. Procedure 

a Imrrron~!rtr crzlibmn'on: No major adjustment nf m y  insh- 
ment normany is required to usc dcchodm in the range of 0.2 co 
2.0 mg F-L. T"or Oose ihnmnlenh w i ~ h  r m  at c a r e r  scale 
adjssr calibration c o n & ~ l  50 thal die 1.0 mg FL smnddiird ~wds 

h e  center znu [ZOO mV) when the rnerer i s  in thc upanded- . 
s a l t  positi~n. Wit cannut bc done on some rnercrs fbat du not 
have a milliwl~ calibmtion oonml. To use a s e l 4 v e i o n  m e  
follow b e  manufacr~rw's jasmccions_ 

b. Pnpnwinn ufflwtide standu&: Preparc a s d s  of stan- 
dards by dilutbig with distinal water 5.0. 10-0, and 20-0 mL 01 
st,mdad luoride solulion ta 100 mL vrilh didled mmr- llesc 
sCancbrdz arc quirdent to 05. 1.0. and 2.0 mg FIL. 

c. Trearnenr of .mrndank und mntple: In 100-mL beakas or 
ocher coavenienc conuincrs add by volumetric pipet fmm 10 lo 
Z5 IUL skad.ud ar saniple. Bring standards aod san~ple to samc 
tcmpmturc. pccfmbly room ternperdux A d d  ao equal vnlume 
of buffer. 'Thc total w1t1me should be .sufiidcn~ to hmerse fie 
el~strdes and p d t  upaxtion d the seining bu. 

d Mcrsunmettt with clecrr~dc: lrmnerse electmdm in each of 
the Auoride mdard solutions and measure developed potatid 
vahilc stirrirlg on a magnetic stkrcr. Avoid stirring b e i k  im- 
nenirrp clc~110de.s b e c w e  enmpporl air m u d  the cry& can 
produce e r r o ~ u s  reading or needle fluctualjom. L ~ c  elew&.r 
r r ~ a s i l l  in the solutiun 3 &rl (or until reading is: conslat) before 

a find nilJivolt rcnding. A layer of insulating material 
becwccn stirrer and beaker minimizes solution hating. M'ilh- 
draw clccWdcs. rime wid1 dktillcd wala. and h b f  dry b m m a  
readings. (CAUTION: Blotting may poison e l e c t d e  if not done 
gently.) Repcat mcasuraaznts with s a q l ~ s .  

m e n  using FJI cxpandul-sc;rle pH niem or sclcdiw-ion 
mew. hqucndy recdibnre thc clec~tode by checking potmtial 
reading d the l.Obmg F' lL- s t d d  and adjusring rhe calibta- 
tjoa cnnmol, if necessary, until meter 4 s  as bef~m 
If a dire~lmding instrun~ent is not USE& plat purenW mu- 

s m e n t  of fluoride stan&uds against con&ncration on two- 
+ scmilogdthmic enph  paper. Plot rnillignms F- pcr lit- 
on rhc IogarjUmic axis [ordina~), wi(h the low&* rnhctom-on 

1 at the bollom of thc ,ga;iph Plot millivolts w Ule abscissa Fml 
The panr id  ma-m&t for each suuplc, a d  the correspond- 
inc fluoride ronccnuatiur! from The s m d d  -. u 

The known-addltionf mearod m y  bc substiLuC!=d for the 4- 
ibtacion mahod dcs&td. Follmv Ihe directions of the i m -  
ment mmufkrurcr. 

Selecrive-ion rncrcrs may oecessitm using a sliglrdy a l m d  
PIVC~~UE.  such a pqit& 1.00 ~ n d  10.0 mg F-/J- ~ d a r d s  
some other conrcnaation. Follow che muluf ix lm-s  d i d o n s .  
Commercial nandudg OI~II already dilutcd wiUt buffer, fie- 
quently are supplied with the meter. Verify the stated fluoride 

, conccnmtiou of these s a d 5  by comparing hem with 6 M -  

1 W s  prepaced by the andysl. 

1 5. Calculation 

6. Precision and Bias 

A synShetic m p l c  ruahihg 0.850 mg F& in disrilled 
I warn was analyzed in 111 l rboramr i~  by thc electrode mehod, 

with a d a t i v e  m d a r d  deviation of 34% and a relative emrr of 
0.7%~. 

1 A second syl~thetie sample coucaining 0.750 mg f'-n, mg 
( (W03)&3 and 300 mg alknlinim d d c d  as NaHCQ. wa.. 

analyzed iu 11 1 labardories by the eledmde melhad. wipilh a 
relative rrandard deviation d 4 . % 2  md a mlalive hmr of 0.2%. 

A third synthetic s~nplc  containing 0.900 rng FL. 0500 mg I 
I AUL. and 200 mg SO*'-a was a~alyred in 13 laboratories by 

thc c l e ~ d e  merhod, with a dative SUM dcvialion of 29% 
and a dative error of 4.9%. 

Fmm, MS. a J.W. RUS, JR. 1968. Ua of m d  ionic rnngIh adjust- 
m a  hi&r fur dectrude dam&nalifln of Buoridc in water sup- 
plies. And. Chnn 40;1169. 

ITnnwoc~. JL 1969. Thc u a  af an ion-sclcdva ckctmde for IulMinc 
analysis nf wwr umplcs. W- KEF. 3973. 

4500-F- D. SPADNS Method 

1. General Discussion 

a Primiplc.. 7he SPADNS colwimemic method is b a d  on the 
d o n  bctwclll lnoiide and a ziiumium-dyc Lake. fluoride mm 
with Ibr d-ye kkq dissociating a podon of it im a m l d c s s  
colnplw mion 5:-): and the d y ~  As thc am011nt of fluoride 
in- the color p d u c e d  buomcs propessively lighrer. 

me reaction ~k bctwccn fluoride and r i m - u r n  ions is 
influenced grcaUy by the acidity of thc wclion mixcure- If the 
pmpvrrjon of acid in die rcamt i s  hcm1.54 d ~ e  reaction can he 
made alrnna instanlancous. Ul~der such conrlilims. however, the 
cffca of various iont diffrrs from U m  in h e  mnvenriunal 

alizarin med~ods. The rclectiw of *e fur Lhis rapid flwride 
m d o d  is govaned largely by thc rcsulthg rolerancc: lo Lhcsc 
iom. 

h. fn rc l fcmc~:  Table 4500-F:I lists wmrnon i n M ~ e s .  , Because these are ncithm linear in effect nor algebraidy d d i -  
I rive, d e m a t i c d  comgmsadnn is impossible. Whcncvcr my 
onc subslmce is present in sullidcnt q u ~ l r i Q  to p d u c c  an error 
of 0.1 mg5 or whcncra Qt  wul intcrldg eff' is in doubc, 
d i d l  thc SIIIPIC. Also disrill mloted or mrbid 5amp1es. In some 
instances. sarnpl~ dilution w adding appropriate amounts af 

I interfering ~vbrrnnces ro d ~ e  srandvds may be u s d  to ~ o m ~ a -  
u l c  for the interEerrncc c&cL If alkalinity is (he only significant 
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p From : CL iENT SERY l CES W lDE BAY TAFE 16 1 7 4 1202466 

imdxence .  ncub;llize it with either hybchlodc w nitric acid. 
Chlonjne h i t ~ f -  and pruvisian for its remo=;ll b d- 

~ 0 ~ u l l ) d c  masutemcnt d and  rug^ is e x p  
importanr to amlyrical accura~y. Use sainples and stvr & a1 
rhe same kmpeamre ar at I w f  wilhin Z"C 
temperc3lu~ rhraughout the color development pcrid  
differrnl calibration curves for diEfcrent tempudture 

Colnrhfr ic cquipmmt; One of the IoIlawing is rcq&d: 
Q Spec~mpho~rm~eter. for a .  at 570 nm, providing a li&t p h  

of at least 1 cm. 
b. Filrcrphoromfer, providing a lighl path of at 1-t 1 and 

equipped wilh a greenish ycllow filler having msximum~ mns- 
miuance nt 55D tn 580 nm. 

3. Reagents I I 

n StadudfluoricL: SUMOR. P~reparc directed in th elec- 
tmde method. Scctiw 45W-F-C3b. f 

b. SPADNS solurioru Dissolve 959 mg SPADNS. dinn~ 
2 - @ a r ~ l f o p b y l ~ a ~ 1 1 8 - 6 i h y d r o x y - 3 . 6 ~  disul- 
ha te ,  also called 45-d~draxy-3-(par;isulfqhenyb )-27- 

pmrecred from d i m  &gh~ * 

1 
naghthdeoedisdfonic acid (risodium salt in distilled WSL!+K and 
dilure to 500 ml, This soluticm is sLBblc h r  at least 1 $ear if 

c. 7mcmylacid reugem: Dissolve 133 rug drcmyl dloride 
omhydrare, ZrOC12 8H20, in about 25 mL clis&kd Warn. 
Add 350 mL cnnc I.lCl md dilute to 500 mL wirh distilled /mlcr. 

d Acid zirconylS'PADNS magent: MIX eq~~d volu~he+ of 
SPADNS solution a d  drconyl-arid w e n t  n c  ~mbi+d re- 
npent is stable fbr al Icast 2 yean. 
c. R ~ ~ ~ I I C C  .duriun: Add 10 mL SPADNS solution m l(Kl mL 

didUd waterteT U h l c  7 mL conc HI=l 
dilucccl SPADNS solution The rwlting 
dw inshawat r r b x  point (mX is 

f Sodium arm+ salurion: D&olve 5-0 g NaAsOz and *E 
1 L with disrillcd watm. (C~UUOP: Toxic-id ingedion) 

u Ptzpar~rion a f m n d ~ r d  curve: Prepiue Uuoride snadnrds 
in the Mnge of (1 lo 1.40 mg m by diluting apprc+riak 
quanrilics of standud fluoride solution to 50 mt wirh di tilled 
wafer. Pipet 5.M IL cadi of SPADNS sulutim a d  zi . nyl- 
ntid cagu15 nr 10.00 mL mixed acid~j,onylSPnD S rc- 
agm~ to each ~~ and mix well. Avoid cwhlminatio t Sd 
phaomcta 10 zero absorbulEe wit& the refkrmcc soluriap and 
obtain absorbace -dings of sku&&. Plot a a w e  df the 
mil@xm fluoridcahsohanrx dadonship. Prcpare a ncq stan- 
dard mwe whenever a fjesh v e n t  is made or a d i e t  
s tadad  twqcmture is desind As an altcmacive to using a 
zcfmcnce, set phatomeect at some convenicnc poinr ( 0 3 b  or 

INORGANIC NONMUALS (40Oq I ,  
c Culor devcloymurl: Use a 50.0-mL sample or a portion 

dilured lo 50 mL wirh distilkd me. Adjusc .ample temperature I ro that used for Ihc standud curve. Add 5-00 mL each oE , 

SPADNS soI~Sion and drconyCacid rcsgen~, or 10.00 mL acid- ] 
zirconyl-SPADNS rcgoenc mix well and read absorbance. Tist ' , 

setting the ~ ~ f c n n c c  point of Ulc phommerer rrr above. If the I 
irbsorbmce fa& bcyond d~c rmgc of the sundard curve. rcpcat . 
using a dibred sample. 

I 
5. Calculation 1 
whew 

A=%c: ~ - a a e r m i r r e d ~ ~ ~ m m ~ a i r v g  
D = fmal volume uf dibrcd sample, ml. and 
C = wlurnc of dilurcd wmpk ucd for color dmbp~nen& mL. 

When the p q a t e d  0 mg P-IL standvd k u 5 ~ d  to set the 
photolnct~, dcernalively dculare fluoride conceaktion as fal- 
lows: 

wlrerr 
A,, = ahsacbanre of Ihc prcpyed 0 mg F - h  sfa~ldarrl 

I 

I 

A, = abmrbma of a prepad 1.0 mg Fm Smdwd, and I 

A, = ahrurbanc~ of h e  p w p r d  umplc 
i 

6. Preckion and Bias 

A synthetic sample conraioIng 08-30 rng Fh a d  no ink- 
ferutce in dhillcd water - h y z e d  in 53 lahtor ies  by the 
SPADNS mefhod. with a re&c standad deviation of KO% and 
P rclhve error 01 126. Afrer di ru t  dirdlla&n o f  rfie snmplc, 
rhc rclaove sudard deviation wu 11-08 a i d  lhc d d v e  nrrr 
2.4%. 
A synrhdc samplc canmi* 0570 mp FL, 10 mg AVL, 

200 mg 50,'-h. a d  300 mg lord albalinityh was malyzd in 
53 labommries by &e SPADNS mcthod arilhoul disdllarion. with 
a d * e  smdsrd deviation of 16.2% and s, dab error of 
7.0%. Afrcr clircct distillation OF the sample. Lhc &rive -dad 
dcriation ww 17.2% and the mkthe 5.35. 

A synmetic ~ m p l e  rnnlaining 0-GgD ny F L  2 mg AVL, 25 
mg (NnPO,)&, 200 mg ~ 2 - L ,  and 300 mg total a k h i c y l l  
was ,wmlyzrd in 53 labmatories by dircct disri7lat.i~ and 
SPADNS m&o& with n dative standard dwiatioa 0128% and 
n rebtivc emu of 5.9%. 

0.500 d>snrb&cc) with the p q w e d  0 mg F/L sraadd~ 
6. Sample pmhenrmenk If rhe s~~nple  conmins residual ~chlo- 7. Bibliography 

rinc, remove ic by adding 1 d q  (0-05 mL) NaksO, solutiob 0.1 
B-cs E, &PJ. SarouPrG. 19liH. Rapidphcmrrnaic dekmi~t ion a[ 

fluoride urilh SPAUNS-zirconium lake. And C'hcm M2032 i 
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. ' 1 ' Proposed implementation timing: Semester 

'. 2 Is the Training PackageIProgram Syllabus a curriculum licence arrangement? 
X No Yes - attach copy of the 

3 Does the institute hold a copy of the Syllabus? 

17 No x Yes 
4 For each qualification sought, complete andattach: 

X Integrated Staffing Matrix (Form 139)  refer^^^^ 2007 ~ lement  1.4) 

X Proposed Training and Assessment trategies (Form 140) (refer AQTF 2007 Elements 1.2 andl.3 Ce RT02 
Applrcation Form) 

X All assessment tools (including marki g guides) for two units of competency from the highest qualification 
for which registration is being sought 

5 A. Proposed delivery rn Bundaberg 1 I Gympie 17 Hervey Bay 

rn Maryborough ) X Other: online 
B. Proposed interstate delivery No X Yes - Number and location of sites: 

C. International Students X No 

I have discussed this application with my P referable): X Yes No 

Signature: Date: 2011 1 107 

Program Coordinator (name): Tracie Regan 

Location: X Bundaberg 

Forward this completed form and all of the above matbrial to VTA Program Director 

I-ervey Bay Maryborough Gympie 

Step 2. VTA Director 1 
VTA Program Director (name): 

I approve this registration app 

Signature: 

Forward this completed form and all associated matedial to Business Improvement, Maryborough College for risk 
assessment evaluation and approval by Director  duda at ion and Training 

I 
Form 03l/lssue 10NVBIT048 29/10/2007 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 2 of 2 
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From:& IENT SERVICES WIDE BAY TAFE +el 7 41202466 

Integrated Staffing 
Matrix 

TAFE Queensland 
Queensland Government 

Depanmenf 01 
Education. Training and the Arts 

Program Code: NWP20107 
I 

Program Name: Certificate II in Water Operat~ons 1 

1. I Ray Stevensen I I 
I I 

2. 1 Kelvin O'Halloran 
I 1 

3. 1 Mark Vanner 

Note: If there are more than six staff, please complete ahother Integrated Staffing 
Matrix 

Delivery Code 

Deliver and Assess 

Deliv*er Only 

Assess Only 

Staff Reference No 
1 2 3 4 5 1 6 

I I 

Modulel 
Competency 

' Code. 

All staff named on this matrix have documented ability tq> deliver and/or assess the selected units or a Direct Supervision 
Agreement (Form 363) has been completed and attached to the staff profile: 
Program Director: Helen Leeson &- 

Signature: c Date: ,?/8/01 
- 

X 

NWP276A 

, I 
Entered on ISAS (Business Improvement Officer) : s p ~ ~  updated: &' s('/ :' .3/ d ~7 
Form 13Wlssue 061W81T048/1~11/08 1 Wide ~a i lns t~ tu te  of TAFE page 1 of 4 

' Competency ~arn i '  
. 

Monitor. Operate and Report on 
Fluoridation systems 

Delivery 
Code 

DIA 

' Delivery 
. Code 

DIA 

Deliviwy 
. .  .. ..Code 

DIA 

~ e l i v e r y  
-Code 

~ d i v e r y  . 

Code 
~e l ivery  

Code 
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'-Risk Evaluation 
I 

TAFE Queensiand 

for Registration Queensland Gover~lmsnr 

1 Detjartinent of 

ications ~d;cztinn. Training and the Aits 

Registration Details 
I 

Date applicat~on rece~ved 512108 Related reg~stratron applicat~on REG 19 

1 Qualification(s) requested 

1 Code I Name I 

1 NWP70107 Vocational Graduate Certificate in( water lndustrv Leadership I 
1 Advanced Diploma of 1 1 

1 NWP50107 1 Diploma of Water Industry 1 _I 
I NWP40107 1 Certificate IV in Water Industn, i 1 

NWP30107 I Certificate Ill in Water Industry 

8 - - 1 Course in 

- 

t NWP20107 

Performance Risk Indicators of Delivery Team 

Certificate II in Water Industry 

Certificate I in 

1 Type of audit: 1 I 

Non compliance at last audit was: Critical 

Date of audit: No previous audit conducted 

History of complaints: Yes 1 -  1XI No 
Nature of substanbated complaints Crlt~cal Significant M~nor 

Number of unsubstant~ated complaints' 

Significant Minor 

1 
Qualify indicators: 0 Poor performance 10 ~ G ~ i n a l  performance High performance 

Business rules for applicatlon 
1. If the team is identified as having any criticalnon compliances or poorperformance the application is high risk 

and an AQTF 2007 site visit must be comple(ted. 
2. If the team is identified as having any ant non compliances or marginal performance the application is 

medium risk may either have a desk an AQTF 2007 site visit depending on the risk assessment of the 
supplementary indicators for scheduling. 

3. If the team is identified as having minor non (conformances and high performance outcomes the application is low 
risk may be approved under delegation withdut supporting evidence depending on the outcomes of the risk 
assessment of the supplementary indicators for scheduling. 

Risk rating: High 1 Medium [XI Low 

%rrn 040Ilssue drafVV\/BITO4B Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page ? 3f 4 
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1 

Performance Risk Indicators o f Institute 
Comments: 

Re-registration audit of the Institute was conducted in August 2007 across 18 qualifications. A number of systemic issues 
were identified and are currently being rectified. 
On completion of the rectifications and confirmation of compliance updated processes will be incorporated into the other 
qualifications which were not audited. 

! 

This information will not be used to inform the risk of team's application. However, if there are any systemic issues 
identified overall for the institute, which may impact o team, these factors should be taken into consideration. 1 
Supplementary Risk lndicators(~cheduling) 

1 DO any of the qualifications lead to a licensedlregulat~ry outcome? [7 Yes [XI No 

Period since team was last audited: No previous aud/t 

Has the team been found highly non compliant with agovernment training contract? [7 Yes No 

I State the value of government contracts: $6,300.00 I I 
Does the application identify training outside the RTO s current scope? 0 
Business rules I ~ 
I .  Irrespective of the performance rating, if the pplication includes a qualification that leads to a licensed or 

regulatory outcome, a site visit is mandatory. 
2. 

a 
If the team has been assessed a medium or w risk and has not been audited for a period of three years, a site 
visit is mandatory. 

3. If the team has been found highly non-compli~nt with a government contract, a site visit is mandatory. 
4. If the performance rating is high risk and the ~pplicafion is for qualifications outside the scope of registration a site 

visit is mandatory. Out of scope qualificationQ can not be approved under delegation. 
5. If the performance rating is medium risk and /be application is for qualifications outside the current scope of 

registration a site visit may occur when asses ed in conjunction with supplementary risk indicators (scope of 
audit). Out of scope qualificabons can not be f approved under delegation. 

If site or desk audit is indicated, the ~ c / d i t  Plan on the following pages must also be completed 

Low risk [XI 
[XI Deskaudit 

Site audit 
[7 Approved under delegation 

I 

Form 040Ilssue draWBITO48 I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 2 of 4 

Provide reasons for this decision: i 
I 

Desk audit conducted as the highest qualification registration is sought for is an extension to the institute's scope. 
I 

I 

! 

Highrisk [7 

[7 Site audit 
Deskaudit 
Approved under delegation 

Medium risk [7 

~ e s k  audit 
[7 Site 
[7 

audit 
Approved under delegation 
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' ~ u d i t  Plan Required d] Not required 

Supplementary Risk Indicators Iscope of Audit) 

1 Team name: Water 

I Contact person: Tracie Regan 

- - 
1 

! - 
/ is the team delivering to overseas students? , a yes NO 1 

Q-Pulse reference: AUD-340 

Audit date: 18/2/2008, 4/3/08 and 17/6/08 

1 If yes, to be included in scope of audit. ' 1 
I 

Is the team dellverlng offshore? yes NO 1 
Compliance must be assessed at least once during th$ registration period. 

Does the team have multi sites? I [XI Yes IVo 
For high risk teams, a sample of training sites to be 
or low risk, a sample of training sites are audited at leslst 

audited in addition to head office. For medium On line 
once during the registration period. 

For high risk teams, a sample of partnership/subcontrdcfing arrangements to be audited in addition 
Does the team have a partnership arrangement? ~ [XI Yes No 

to the head ofice audit. For medium or low risk teams, 
arrangements to be audited at least once during the 

F ~ r m  04011ssue draftWIBITO48 

as sample of partnership/subcontracting 
registration period. 

Wide Bay institute of TAFE Page 3 of 4 

Does the team accept fees for students in advance? ~ [XI Yes No 
Condition of Registration 5 to be audited. 

Is the team delivering to students under 18? a Yes [XI No 
Auditor to check compliance with relevant legislative 

Is the team delivering to apprenticesltrainees? 
Auditor to check training contract complies with DETA 

Mode of delivery 
Auditor focuses on risk of each mode of delivery. 

requirements for the protection of children. 

[XI Yes No 
requirements. 

Face to Face 
[XI Online Only 

Blended 
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I Training package/accredited course I 

'. To be completed by the auditor 

Qualifications to be sampled 

11 NWP70107 - Vocational Graduate Certificate in VL 
industry Leadership 

- scope of the audit 

21 NWP30107 - Certificate Ill in Water Industry 

Standards to be audited: 

21 NWP703A - Lead water planning processes 

31 NWP704A - Lead a project development 

41 NWP705A - Provide leadership in hydrometric network 
planning and water resource management 

11 NWP3108 - Monitor and operate water distribution 
systems 

21 NWP3008 - Provide and promote customer service 

3ter 

Standard 1 IXI 1.1 [XI 1.2 [XI 1.3 E 1.4 [XI 1.5 
Standard 2 IXI 2.1 [XI 2.2 [Xj 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 
Standard 3 [XI 3.1 [XI 3.2 [Xj 3.3 , 

Units of competency to be sampled 

11 NWP701A - Contribute to the development of a complex 
water organisation 

Reason for auditing identified standards and conditiohs of registration: 
Updating to a new Training Package and inclusion ofi the Vocational Graduate Certificate qualification which is an 
extension to the Institutes scope. 
Training delivered to fee for service trainees I 

Training and Assessment services provided under a Po-provider Agreement 
Fees are paid in advance by students and all trainin4 is conducted on line 

Conditions of registration to be audited: 
Condition 1 Condition 2 
Condition 4 [XI Condition 5 
Condition 7 Condition 8 

Lead Auditor (name). Frank Kuilboer 7 

Signature of Lead Auditor: Date: 171612008 

Condition 3 
Condition 6 
Condition 9 

Forward to Director, Education and Training 
Includ~ng completed Form 031, Form 040 and all assocrated docuhents 

Director, Education and  raining - 
r ~ c t i o n :  ' ~e~ is t ra t ion  to be initiated Not approved Additional information' 

Director, Education and Training (name). Robyn D 

Signature of Director, Education and Training 

Forward to Accreditation and Registration icer, ~usi/nes$ Improvement 
Includ~ng completed Form 031, Form 040 and all associated 

I 

Form 040/lssue draWBITO48 Wide Bay lnst~tute of TAFE Page 4 of 4 
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I 

Audit Report 
Audit number: ALID-340 

*@ TAFE Queenstand 
*" p - a - x m "  I- L - W - I  Wi d eBayTAFE , Queensland Government 

Bepsrtment EijwittI~n,Tr&lt~lng of and the Art?r 

I Wednesday, 18 June 2008 

! 

Details 

Audit type: Program Audit - AQTF - Internal 

Audit title: NWP07 -Water Industry 1 
Audit location: WideBay Institute\Wide Bay Other , 

Status: Performed 

Lead auditor: Kuilboer, Frank 

. . . .  . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  . . . . . . .  .. . . . .  <.. . . 

I .  Dates 1, ; .  - 
I ' 

. , . . .. - . 
. <  . , ,  . ... . . .  . . . . .  .I . : . . -. 1 . .  . . . . . . .  .: * ............... ' 

Scheduled start date: 30/04/2008 Actual stab date: 18/02/2008 Closed by: 

Scheduled end date: 30/04/2008 Actual end date: 17/06/2008 Closed date: 

. . .  ..... . . . . .  . . . . .  . . . .  - .  .. , - .  . -. t > ' '  
: ,  . . . .  . - . .  ,. 

Findings . . . . . .  . . . . ~. . ;.. ; . I . . .  . . : .  . 
. . ' ;:i 

, a?,  : :,. . . . . . . . .  :. . . : . . . . . . . . . .  :. ? . < . . .  '..' . ' L '  - . I. i.. .:- i . : . . . . . . .  . . . - .: 

Desk audit conducted as the Vocational Graduate Ce ificate in Water lndustry Leadership qualification is an extension to the 
Institutes scope. n 
A review of the Staff Profiles identified that apart f r o m ~ l ~ n i s  Stewart all other proposed staff did not meet the requirement of 
Element 1.4 of the AQTF 2007. As a result direct sup rvision agreements have been negotiated and signed on 17/6/08. e 
A review of selected assessments from the ~ocat iona/ Graduate Certificate and the Certificate I l l  was undertaken. A number of 
minor issues were identified and feedback provided tc/ the program Director and Program Coordinator. On 4/3/08 additional 
evldence was provided resulting in assessment metinp compliance. 

1 
Feedback was also sought from Denise Middleton (@&R Auditor) regarding the Vocational Graduate Certificate assessments. 
Ms Middleton confirmed 'she could not see any gaps ip the assessment materials'. 

i 
A number of observations have also been made rega ding the Co-provider Agreement, however it is noted that the agreement r was being reviewed at time of the audit as a result of $sues identified during the institutes renewal of registration audit. 

I 
As all issues identified during the desk audit have been rectified and in the case of the agreement are currently being finalised, 
it is recommended that registration is approved. I 
Details of BlRs and observations ~ 
Number of BIRs: 0 Number. of outstanding BIRs: 0 

Number of observations: 1 

Number Status Details 

1 Observation na ed the current Co-Provider Agreement is updated to the current version 
nt to ensure full compliance with AQTF 2007 

Auditor name 

Kuilboer, Frank 

Auditor's departme t b 
Wide Bay lnstitute\~;siness Operations\Business Operations\Business Improvement 

Auditee name 

Leeson, Helen 

Auditee's departm nt e 
Wide Bay lnst~tute\~#ucation and Training 

Audit Report - WBlT \ Page 1 o f 2  Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
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.' Auditee name 

Niblett, Kate 

Regan, Tracie 

Auditee's departrndnt 

Wide Bay lnstitute\lnbtitule DirectoratSMarketing 

Wide Bay Institute\B siness Development\Water 

I Audit scope 

Type 

AreaOfStandard 

AreaOfStandard 

AreaOfStandard 

AreaOfStandard 

AreaOfStandard 

AreaOfStandard 

AreaOfStandard 

Productservice 

Description I 

Standard 1. The R T ~  provides quality training and assessment across all of its operations 
(AQTF 2007\~tanda(d 1. The RTO provides quality training and assessment across all of its 
operations) 

Standard 3. ~ a n a ~ d m e n t  systems are responsive to the needs of clients, staff and 
stakeholders, and thk environment in which the RTO operates (AQTF 2007Etandard 3. 

responsive to the needs of clients, staff and stakeholders, and the 
environment in RTO operates) 

dard 2. The RTO adheres to principles of access and equity and 

adheres to principles of access and equity and 

2.3 (AQTF dard 2. The RTO adheres to principles of access and equity and 

2.4 (AQTF 2007\Sta$dard 2. The RTO adheres to principles of access and equity and 
maximises outcomeq for its clientsP.4) 

Condition of Registrqtion 5. Financial management (AQTF 2007\Condition of Registration 5. 
Financial managemqnt) 

Audit Report - WBIT P a g e  2 of 2 W~de Bay lnst~tuteof TAFE 
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Version No. 3.1 
Approved by Registration Services 22 4ara 2008 

Product S e ~ ~ i c e s  
Page 9 of 4 

A TAFE Institute needs to use this form for applications within scope to: 

add Training Package qualification , units of competency or accredited courses to its scope of 
registration I * replace an accredited course with q Training Package qualification 
replace a superseded Training Package qualification with a qualification from a new Training Package 

* replace superseded units of compelency with units from a new Training Package 

Institutes must ensure that only applicitions within scope appear on this form. Applications outside 
delegation must be applied for to  Regi Services on  a RT02 form. Removal of products from 
scope must be forwarded to  Registrati on a RT02 form. 

Section 1 Declaration by Direct r 4 
I understand that the Department of Educ tion, Training and the Arts may share information about my 
RTO's compliance and this application wit fi other state and territory registering bodies and with other 
relevant agencies in accordance with the $revisions of the Vocational Education, Training and Employment 
Act 2000 and the AQTF Standards for Stale and Territory Registering Bodies. 

TAFE Institute: Wide Bay Institute of T ~ F E  

Approved (please circle) ~ 

Or 

Not approved (please circle) 

1 Comments I I I 

www.trainandemploy.qId.gov.au 
Dccument u:lco:rtroiled when prioted. 

Director name 

D~rector signature 

Date 

Queensland Government 
Department of Education, Training and the Arts 

1 
I 
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Versiorl No. 3.1 

Approved by Reglistration Services 22 Jan 2008 
Proaluca Services- 

Page 2 s f  4 

Section 2 - Details of qualifications, units of competency and accredited courses 

Table A (add more rows as required) 

www.trainandemploy.qId.gov.au 
Document ur~confrolled when prinled. 

Training Package Qualifications and Accredited Courses 

Queensland .-.. Government 
Department of Education, Training and the Arts 

National Title of Qualification or Accredited 
Code Course 

Exotnple: E.xumple: 
BSI3-/0101 C'ertificnte Ill it1 Business 
NWP301 Certificate Ill in Water Industry 
0 1 Operations 

NWP2Ol Certificate II in Water Industry 
0 1 Operations 

- - -- -- 

J W P l O l  Certificate I in Water Industry 
0 1 Operations 

If risk assessment undertaken for this qualification, 

list risk and audit outcome below 

Add to 
scope 

KI 

- 

IX] 

LOW RISK 

0 Desk Aud~t 
undertaken 
- ---- - 

0 site ~ u d g  
undertaken 

0 No audit 
undertaken 

LOW RISK 

o Desk Audit 
undertaken 

0 S~te Audit 
undertaken 

o No audit 
undertaken 

Tick if 
assessment 

only 

~- -- 

MEDIUM RISK 

0 Desk Audit 
undertaken 

u Srte Audit 
undertaken 

MEDIUM RISK 

0 Desk Audit 
undertaken 

0 Site Audit 
undertaken 

HIGH RISK 

0 Desk Audit 
undertaken 

o Site Aud~t 
undertaken 

HIGH RISK 

0 Desk Audit 
undertaken 

0 Site Audit 
undertaken 
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Versiorl No. 5.4 
Approved b y  Registration Services 22 Jarr 2pphS 

Procitlct Services 
Page 3 csd 4 

Table B (add more rows as required) 
7 

Units of Competency from Training Package Qualifications and Accredited Courses 

[XI Add to scope 

- -- 

[XI Add to scope 

BS1340101 BSBADA/l304.4 [XI Add to scope 

Add 
Title National 

Code for 
Qualification 

or Course 
ficmzyfe. 

- - --- 

[XI Add to scope 

Tick if 
assessment 

only 

National Code for 
Unit of 

Competency 

IXI Add to scope 

IXI Add to scope 

Queensland Government 
Deparlrnenl of Education, Training and the Arts 

---- - - -- - 

[XI Add to scope 
-- 

[XI Add to scope 

- - - I-- 
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Versiorr No. 3.1" 

Approved by Registration Services 22 Jair 1bp8 
Protluct Services 

Page 4 of 4 

Contact Person in your institute for registration matters: 

I Anna Pieper I / Name: I 

PSS USE Database Entry Date 

Email to institute 

I ISAS Entry Date I 1 VARS Entry Date I 
/ VPS Entry Date I 1 PSS Officer 

Docurnen: ~ ~ ~ l c o n l r o l l e d  when pr~nted 

Queensland - Government 
Department of Educatlon, Training and the Arts 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie 

Page 1 of 1 

From: Niblett, Kate ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2009 5:52 AM I 

To: bmyatt@seqwater.com.au 

Cc: Rodger, Ana 

Subject: Fluoridation training 

Good morning Brett 

I have sent through to you the following: 

1. Plpoint presentations provided at the face training (3 files) 
2. Reporting forms provided at the face to 
3. Assessment forms provided at the face 

These are the originals, but bear in mind that the time the face to face training took place the code of practice 
and regulations were in draft format and were revised on an almost daily basis by Qld Health. To cover this 
we loaded the changes into the learning system and advised students by email that changes had 
been made. 

I have not included the list of questions that stupents were required to answer as part of the assessment, but if 
you require this as well please let me know. 

(Ana 
Brett is requiring this in response to the regulatbr as a result of a fluoride incident at North Pine. I may require 
access to Janison to enable me to answer any further questions. I will advise you if this is necessary.) 

Brett - give me a call if you want anything else, I am in the city all day so we can meet if necessary 

Regards 
Kate 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Niblett, Kate 1 
Tuesday, 7 October 2 
Schwenke, Trevor 
Rodger, Ana 
FW: Deliverables 

Attachments: Deliverables 29-09-~/B.doc 

Deliverables 
29-09-08.doc 

Kate Niblett 
PH: (07) 4120 2490 
Mobile: 0417 799 945 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Lynne Dixon [mailto:Lynne.Dixo @infrastructure.qld.gov.aul 

To: Niblett, Kate 

n 
Sent: Tuesday, 7 October 2008 2:30 ~q 

~ 
Subject: FW: Deliverables 29-09-08 I 

I 
Hi Kate, I 

Please find attached the deliverable for the operator training project, which also 
effectively form the tasks for the p riod of your secondment to the fluoridation 
project . 

Cheers 1 
Lynne I 

Lynne Dixon 
Project Director, Fluoridation 
Infrastructure Delivery I 

Department of Infrastructure and Pla 
Queensland Government 

tel +61 7 3237 7468 
mob 0417 196 818 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 1 
visit Level 30 Comalco Place 12 Crek Street Brisbane 
lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au 
www.dip.qld.gov.au 

e I 
> 
> From: Lynne Dixon I 

> Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 200q 8:58 AM 
> To: INiblett, Kate1 
> Subject: Deliverables 29-09-08 
> 
> > ccDeliverables 29-09-08.doc>> 
> 
> Hi Kate, 
> 
> Some changes to the deliverables, tightening it up. Let me know if you are OK 
with this as I need to get it over t - they are really keen for the info as 
soon as they can get it. 
> 
> Cheers 
> 
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Fluotidation Training 
Deliverables 

1. Development of a master cop 
NWP276A - Monitor and 1 

requirements specified in the ( 

Water Supplies. 

The resource kit will comprise: 
- Student workbook 
- Resource materials 
- Assessment materials 
- Instructor guide 

2. Development of a flexible delivc 
and distance options) covering t~ 

- Phase 1 : 2008 operator tr 
Delivery between 1 7 No1 
60-70 operators, mainte 
assessed 
Training groups of 12- 15 
Training sites at Landers 
Require: lesson plan, es 
consultation with Seqwal 

- Phase 2: operator train: 
sustainability 
Develop training and as: 
Roll out 
Develop student supporl 
Develop indigenous trai 
Develop strategies for Ic 

of a resource kit for competency based on 
eport fluoridation systems and the training 
'ode of Practice for the Fluoridation of Public 

ry strategy (incorporating e-learning, face-to-face 
ro phases: 

iining requirements for SEQ 
ember and 15 December 2008 
nance staff and contractors to be trained and 

Shute, Mt Crosby and NerangMudgeeraba 
:imated budget and timelines (Gannt chart - in 
:r) 

ng requirements from 2009-2012 and ongoing 

:ssment strategy and estimated timelines based on 

;trategies 
ing and support strategies 
~g term training and assessment sustainability 
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4 
Chapman, Ann-Marie 
c 

From: Regan, Tracie 

Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2009 1 1 :07 AM 
To: Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana 

Subject: FW: Fluoridation operator training ~ 
Hi Helen 1 
Have you received any confirmation yet? 1 
When you do I would like to request from Kate 1 

copyright approval to use the Orica fluoridation resource she sourced 
detailed instructions on completing the rdquired forms for Dept Health - this is not clear and created 
unnecessary confusion for the operatorsi 
instructions on how to deal with councils/ intending to fabricate their own components and look to this 
training as very in-depth - am determining operator competency - we need assurance that 
experienced installers will do and sign off third party certification of competency. 
assurance Simmonds & online training as well 

Thanks ~ 

rvacie Reyan ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 1 

From: Leeson, Helen I 
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 3:20 PM I 
To: Niblett, Kate; Regan, Tracie 
Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCNAMARA, S e (Educ) u Subject: RE: Fluoridation operator training 1 

Thank you for this notification Kate I 

We look forward to receiving the letter of agreebent and further direction from the IPMG. I would like to speak 
with you regarding the mix of on-line training ar/d face to face to be offered for regional communities and will call 
in the near future. 

I look forward to speaking to you soon. 
I 

Regards 1 

Helen Leeson I Faculty Manager ( Personal Se ices; Maritime and Environment I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 894 Fax: (07) 41202575 ( LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 

From: Niblett, Kate 
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 2:45 PM 
To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie 
Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCNAMARA, ue (Educ) 
Subject: Fluoridation operator training 1 
Good Afternoon Helen and Tracie i 
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, - Thank you for your response to the of interest for fluoridation training. 
You have been selected to provide ing for regional communities. For your information, Simmonds and 
Bristow have been selected to provide face to (ace training in regional communities and indigenous training. 

I will send a letter of agreement out to you sh rtly. ci 
In the meantime please be aware that notification of your appointment will be forwarded to the IPMG, who will, in 
turn inform the PPWS. Until that occurs please do not contact any of the PPWS directly. 

Should you have any further queries please dd, not hesitate to contact me 

Regards 
Kate Niblett 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie ~ 
From: Leeson, Helen 

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 2:55 PM 

To: Regan, Tracie 

Cc: Rodger, Ana; Schwenke, Trevor; orman, Donna 1 
Subject: FW: Fluoridation operator trainirlg 1 

HI Tracie 

I have just re-read this .... Does this mean that did not get the go ahead for any of SEQ? and that we now have 
to compete with Simmonds and Bristow for training is available? 

a& I 

Helen Leeson I Faculty Manager I Personal S rvices, Maritime and Environment 1 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
Phone: (07) 41 20 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 89 I Fax: (07) 41 202575 1 LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 

From: Niblett, Kate 
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 2:45 PM 
To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie 
Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCNAMARA, ue (Educ) 
Subject: Fluoridation operator training 5 
Good Afternoon Helen and Tracie 
Thank you for your response to the expressio of interest for fluoridation training. 
You have been selected to provide on-line trai ing for regional communities. For your information, Simmonds and ", 
Bristow have been selected to provide face to face training in regional communities and indigenous training. 

I 

I will send a letter of agreement out to you shdrtly. 

In the meantime please be aware that on of your appointment will be forwarded to the IPMG, who will, in 
turn inform the PPWS. Until that do not contact any of the PPWS directly. 

Should you have any further queries please d4 not hesitate to contact me 

Regards 
Kate Niblett 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie 
---- w -+,... .. - - 

From: Leeson, Helen I I 
I 

Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2009 3:43 PMI 

To: Rodger, Ana 

Subject: FW: Fluoridation tender process 1 

Hi Ana ~ 
FYI 

I 

I would like to speak to you about point two as(Linda has said that you have approved this already. 

Talk soon i 

&A 
Helen Leeson ( Faculty Manager ( Personal 5 rvices: Maritime and Environment ( Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
Phone: (07) 41 20 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 89 I Fax: (07) 41 202575 ( LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 

From: Niblett, Kate 
I 

Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2009 2:59 PM , 
To: Leeson, Helen 
Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCNAMARA, ue (Educ) 
Subject: Fluoridation tender process 1 
Hi Helen 
The following questions will form the basis for ur discussion on Friday. The questions will include (but will not be 
limited to) the following 

1. What support mechanisms will you put in plbce for students with LL&IV issues? How will you identify these 
students upon commencement? 
2. As the project manager SClT requires access to student records (i.e. name or student number) and teacher 
access to the Janison website. Are Wide Bay greeable to those conditions? 
3. As the project manager SClT would like so e input to the student surveys to ensure students are satisfied with 
the level of training provided. Is WBlT agreea le to that? 
4. Please confirm the qualifications and experi nce of staff delivering training. Does WBlT have a heirachy of 
contingency should any of the trainers be una le to complete students' training. 
5. What will be the policy on close of study da es and extension of period of study? 
6. Do WBlT have appropriate RPL tools? Wh I existing courses will be credited? 

Look forward to meeting with you on Friday. ~ 
Regards 
Kate Niblett 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie - - - - ----I------ - 
From: Niblett, Kate ~ ~ Sent: Monday, 29 June 2009 9:29 AM 1 

To: Hepworth, Ross; Rodger, Ana; ~chlanger, Linda; Lawrence, Ian; Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie; 
Butler, Jenny I 

Subject: Fw: Minister takes action over Nort Pine fluoride incident t 
Good morning all 
For those of you who may have the news rep0 on the weekend that claimed that training contributed to the North 
Pine fluoride incident, the press release and ort are linked below. 
In short, the training which Tafe delivered ot questioned by the report. The report focusses on the 
equipment specific training which should provided by the equipment suppliers and installers. 
However, as a result of this exercise a improvements have been identified which will be 
incorporated in the next round of training. I will biscuss this with WBlT and STA over the coming week 

Regards 
Kate 

- -- 

To: Niblett, Kate 
Sent: Mon Jun 29 09:04:49 2009 

Good Morning Kate, 

I Press release below with a link to the reports. 

Cheers 1 

Lynne I 
! 

Lynne Dixon 
Director, lnfrastructure Services 
Department of Infrastructure and Planning 

tel+61 7 3898 0450 
fax +61 7 3898 0486 

I 

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 
I 

Level 4 1 Cromwell House 1 200 Mary Street I risbane Qld 4000 
lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au 

From: statements@qld.gov.au [mailto:statem 
Sent: Friday, 26 June 2009 2:19 PM 
To: Lynne Dixon 
Subject: Minister takes action over North 

Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and ~ n e r ~ ~  and Minister for Trade 
The Honourable Stephen Robertson I 
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Minister takes action over North Pine fldoride incident 

Natural Resources, Mines and Energy ~ i n b t e r  Stephen Robertson has today put Seqwater on notice 
over their handling of a fluoride overdosing incident in April this year. 

The official warning comes after an dent report into the event at North Pine Water Treatment 
plant found that Seqwater had failed manage fluoride levels. 

"Water expert, Adjunct-Professor Mark from the International Water Centre was commissioned 
to conduct the independent and delayed information was provided on the 
incident in May," Mr 

"Mr Pascoe found the overdosing occurredas a result of equipment failures to which the operators did 
not respond appropriately. 

"The actions of Seqwater in this event are +tally unacceptable. 

"Today I have written to the board of Seq to express my disappointment over this incident and 
ordered them to immediately improve of their operation. 

"While the report found the design of the hor ide  dosing facility at North Pine was adequate, it noted 
that it did not adhere to the Water Fluoridation Regulation requirements." 

Seqwater also failed to immediately notify /the Office of the Water Supply Regulator of equipment 
malfunctions at North Pine Water Treatme t plant, which is a breach of the Water Supply (Safety and 
Reliability) Act 2008. 

The water entity was also found in numeroks breaches of the Water Fluoridation Act 2008. 

Linkwater, the entity which took the sampl that identified the high levels has also been found to have 
committed a breach by not informing the r B gulator in the required timeframes. 

"Seqwater has now been put on notice to lift their game," Mr Robertson said. 

"Seqwater and Linkwater must now report, on a monthly basis, to the State Government to ensure they 
are implementing the regulators directions b d  the recommendations relating to them from the Pascoe 
report. I 

"This report is about getting to the bottom f what happened and finding ways to prevent it from 
happening again. 

"It was very fortunate that no-one had advdrse health effects from this incident, however I acknowledge 
it has dented the community's confidence i4 their drinking water supply. 

"This is something Seqwater, Linkwater q d  other water entities throughout the state will have to work 
hard to regain. Public confidence in our driwing water supplies is paramount. 

"I will also be writing to all drinking waterproviders in the state and providing them with a copy of the 
Mark Pascoe report to ensure these lessons can be learnt from as widely as possible. 

"While this incident is concerning, it does ot concern me in relation to the benefits of fluoride in our 
drinking system. 
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"The Bligh Government remains to the state-wide roll-out of fluoride as it is one of the most 
significant public health in Queensland in many decades." 

Reports from Mark Pascoe, Queensland H alth and the Office of the Water Supply Regulator are 
available online at www.derm.qld.~ov.au 1 
A summary of recommendations contained in the Pascoe Report, along with actions the regulator has 
instructed Seqwater and Linkwater to unddrtake, are attached. 

Media: Minister's Office :- 3225 1819 i 

To unsubscribe from the Media mailing list, or change the minister(s) and/or portfolio(s) to 

Enter the username and password you used to subscribe in the text boxes and click on the link that 
allows you to check your subscription detalils. 
The address with which you are subscribed is 'lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au'. Please ensure that you use 
the ernail address exactly as it appears, esdecially in relation to upper and lower case characters. 

Unless stated otherwise, this emaib, together with any attachments, is intended for 

If not an intended recipient of thbs email, you must not copy, distribute or take an 

Unless stated otherwise, this emaib represents only the views of the sender and not 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie ~ 
From: Norman, Donna ~ 
Sent: Monday. 22 December 2008 8:45 ~b 
To: Rodger, Ana; Leeson, Helen 

Subject: Fw: Proposal for NWP276A Monitor; Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems 

Hi Ladies i 

For your information. 1 
Cheers i 

Donna 1 
Donna Norman - AIDirector, Business ~ e v e l o ~ j e n t ,  Wide Bay Institute of TAFE - LMB 279 Maryborough Qld. 
4655. Phone: 07 41202459. Fax: 07 41202466 t Message sent by Blackberry. 

From: Niblett, Kate 
To: Norman, Donna 
Sent: Mon Dec 22 08:36:21 2008 
Subject: RE: Proposal for NWP276A Monitor, qperate and Report Fluoridation Systems 

Thanks for this Donna, I will keep your quote I have discussed the Departments requirements for ongoing 
training and have been advised that this will through an Expression of Interest process in the New 
Year. I will keep you posted when the has been prepared 

Regards 
Kate 

Kate Niblett 
pH: (07) 4120 2490 
Mobile: 041 7 799 945 ~ 
From: Norman, Donna 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2008 1:32 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: MI: Proposal for NWP276A Monitor, Qperate and Report Fluoridation Systems 
Importance: High 

Hi Kate 
I 

I 

Here it is ... .. 1 
Cheers 1 

Donna Norman I NDirector, Training ~o~u t iohs  I Sales and Marketing Unit I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE I 
LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 1 
Phone +61 7 41202459 Fax +61 7 41202466 CRlCOS Provider No. 0201 3A 

From: Lynne Dixon [mailto:Lynne.Dixon@dip.q d.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2008 1:22 PM 
To: Norman, Donna 
Subject: MI: Proposal for NWP276A Monitor, I perate and Report Fluoridation Systems 
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Importance: High 

Page 2 of 3 

Hi Donna, ~ 
Thanks for sending through the attached letter, however, it only deals with 1 component of the delivery that I 
require for the fluoride competency unit for publlc potable water suppliers. 

I would like to get some more clarity around all blements of delivery before it any delivery agreements or 
assumptions are made. 

I 

I am sorry if this has caused any inconvenienceior confusion. 

Please call if you wish to discuss. ~ 
Cheers ~ 
Lynne I 

Lynne Dixon 
Director, lnfrastructure Delivery 
Department of lnfrastructure and Planning 

tel+61 7 3898 0450 
mob 0417 196 818 
fax +61 7 3898 0486 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 

lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au 
Level 4 1 Cromwell House I 200 Mary Street I drisbane Qld 4000 

I 

From: Norman, Donna [mailto:Donna.Norman deta.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 December 2008 1:30 PM 
To: Lynne Dixon 

@ ~ 
Cc: Niblett, Kate; Leeson, Helen 
Subject: Proposal for NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems 
Importance: High 

Hi Lynne I 

Please find attached Wide Bay Institute of TAF confirmation letter to deliver NWP276A Monitor, Operate and 
Report Fluoridation Systems to Public Potable 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should reduire any further information. 

Cheers for now. 1 

Donna Norman 1 A/Director, Training Solutiobs I Sales and Marketing Unit I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE I 
LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 1 
Phone +61 7 41 202459 Fax +61 7 41 202464 CRICOS Provider No. 0201 3A 
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Unless stated otherwise, this emaill, together with any attachments, is intended for 
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If not an intended recipient of thiQ email, you must not copy, distribute or take an 

......... w -- ....... P W  - 
This E-Mail is intended to that intended by the author at the 
time and it is not to be otherwise stated, the State of 
Queensland accepts no liability for the of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in 
writing. The opinions expressed in this those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
the views of the State of Queensland. is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal 
privilege. I 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Leeson, Helen 
Thursday, 6 

FW: training material 
Morgan, Denise; Rodgbr, Ana 

Hi Alan and Gen ~ 
Ditto to you both for your work on th s project. Denise tells me that you have done 
most of the production work on this p k oduct. 
It is great that we have fab teams subporting the delivery and getting things going. 

Thank you 
I 

Helen 
Helen Leeson I Faculty Manager I Perspnal services, ~arine and ~nvironment ( wide Bay 
Institute of TAFE 
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 894 1 Fax: (07) 41202575 1 LMB 279 
Maryborough 4655 I ~ 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Leeson, Helen 
Sent: Thursday, 6 November 2008 12:44 
To: Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise; Nib1 Kate; Regan, Tracie; Wheeler, Philip 
Subject: RE: training material 

Hi All 
After talking with Kate the run down of all the changes out of 
our hands that are coming through, is great to hear that the product is so well 
supported. Thank you to all in keeping this project on track and on time. 
Lets hope that the goes to plan . . .  

Helen 1 
Helen Leeson I Faculty Manager I ~ersbnal Services, Marine and Environment I Wide Bay 
Institute of TAFE I 
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 ig3 894 1 Fax: (07) 41202575 1 IMB 279 
Maryborough 4655 ~ 
- - - - - Original Message----- 
From: Rodger, Ana I 

Sent: Wednesday, 5 November 2008 10:0$ PM 
To: Morgan, Denise; Leeson, Helen; ~iblett, Kate; Regan, Tracie; Wheeler, Philip 
Subject: RE: training material 

I 

Hi everyone 1 
Just wanted to say that the emails be ow are a great endorsement of the work of the 
various contributors to the fluoride roduct. Well done. 

ana I 

Ana Rodger I Director, Education and Training 
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
PO Box LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 1 Phone: (07) 41202501 ( Fax: (07) 41233002 ( 
Mobile: 0418 758985 1 Email: ana.rodg,r@deta.qld.gov.au h I Web: www.widebay.tafe.net 
"A clever, skilled and creative Queenbland" 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Morgan, Denise 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 November 2008 9:22 
To: Rodger, Ana 
Subject: Fw: training material 

AM 
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FY I 
Denise Morgan 
Manager, Teaching & Learning Innovati 
Wide Bay TAFE 
LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 
P: 07-41206454 
M: 0419730648 
(Sent from Blackberry) 

- - - - - Original Message - - - - -  
From: Niblett, Kate 
To: Wheeler, Philip; Morgan, Denise; 
Jemi f er 
Sent: Wed Nov 05 08:43:58 2008 
Subject: FW: training material 

Thought this might cheer up everyone' 

kegan, Tracie; Handyside, Alan P; Geldard, 
I 

1 

4 day 
Regards 

Kate 

From: Henry Olszowy [mailto:Henry~~ls~owy@health.qld.gov.aul 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2008 2:40 P~ 
To: Robyn Maddalena I 

Subject: Re: training material 

I Dear Robyn, 

I was very very impressed with the cobrse. It is very thorough and comprehensive 
covering all aspects of fluoridation +f water including chemistry, WH&S, How F works 
etc etc. Most impressive. 

The pictures and diagrams make the coLrse easy going and I am sure that students will 
enjoy it. Maybe I missed it, 

but wOult it be worthwhile adding a section about how to measure fluoride concentration in wat r? 

Henry ~ 

Maddalena 04/11/2008 9:38 >>> 

Hi Henry, 

have you had a chance to look at the raining material for the fluoridation course 
Kate Nibblett from Wide Bay TAFE need our comments today. Can you send me any 1 
comments you have and I will pass thep on. 

I Cheers Robyn. 
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Dr Robyn Maddalena I 

Principal Scientific Advisor Water Wality Queensland Health Environmental Health 
Unit 
147 Charlotte Street, Brisbane 1 
Ph: 3235 9077 (Mon & Thurs) ~ 
Ph: 3274 9237 (Tues) 1 

Fax: 3234 1480 
email: robyn-maddalena@health.qld.gov.au QLD ~ealth website: www.health.qld.gov.au 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s). 
This confidentiality is not waived or1 lost, if you receive it and you are not the 
intended recipient(s1, or if it is trhnsmitted/ received in error. 

I 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, dis losure, distribution or review of this email is 
strictly prohibited The information c k ntained in this email, including any attachment 
sent with it, may be subject to a sta utory duty of confidentiality if it relates to 
health service matters. r 
If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, 
you are asked to immediately notify t e sender by telephone collect on Australia 
+61 1800 198 175 or by return email. ou should also 

hard copies produced. 

I 
delete this email, and any copies, frbm your computer system network and destroy any 

If not an intended recipient of this pmail, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action(s1 that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or 
publication of this email is also pro ibited. h 
Although Queensland Health takes all easonable steps to ensure this email does not 
contain malicious software, Queenslan Health does not accept responsibility for the 
consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to 
services, loss of information, harm o is infected with a virus, other malicious 
computer programme or code that may o cur as a consequence of receiving this email. i 
Unless stated otherwise, this email rppresents only the views of the sender and not 
the views of the Queensland Governmenb. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Regards 
Dr Henry Olszowy 

Supervisor - Inorganic Chemistry 1 
Queensland Health Forensic & ~cientifkc Services 
39 Kessels Road 
Coopers Plains QLD 4109 
AUSTRAL I A 

Mobile: 0403 393908 I 

Ph: (617) 3274 9071 I 
Fax: (617) 3274 9181 
email: Henry_Olszowy@health.qld.gov.a~ 
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4 .  

Chapman, Ann-Marie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: Fluoridation phase 1 01-1 0-08.mpp 

Fluoridation phase 
1 0 1 ~ 1 0 ~ 0 s  .... 

Hi ladies 

I Trevor 

- - - - - Original Message - - - - -  
From: Lynne Dixon <Lynne. ~ixon@inf rasiructure . qld. g o ~ .  aus 
To: Schwenke, Trevor I 

Cc: Niblett, Kate I 

Sent: Mon Oct 13 17:08:22 2008 I 
Subject: FW: Updated gannt chart as a$ 13th/10/08 

I 
I Hi Trevor, 

I Attached is a copy of the gantt chart - updated this morning (Kate regularly updates 
it). 

Just spoke to Kate and got a general $tatus report - all is looking pretty good. 

She has spoken with Seqwater and happy with project to date - currently 
reviewing content and assessment 

She has met with Don and co - rocky a4 first but all good by the end of the meeting. 
She is of the opinion that Don unders$ands that he does have a critical role in the 
success of the project and is coopera ing. She is waiting on a quote for the face-to- 
face delivery from Skills Tech and a esson plan. She has also asked for training 
materials/content that they may have from Bill?) and has not had any cooperation on 
this issue. 

Product development is ahead of schedqile and almost practically built and Kate has 
negotiated with operators in ~ownsville to test the product, may also get Seqwater 
involved. 

She advised that she has been struggl'ng internally with WBIT staff understanding her 
role in the project, but feels that t e y  k are getting it. 

1 
I mentioned that I had caught up with you and passed on my view of the world regarding 
the operator training project, her ro 1 e and the opportunities for "TAFEU. I also 
mentioned that I offered to share thi view in any of the meetings you have with 
SkillsTech and I made the same offer o her regarding meetings with WBIT managers. 

I also asked Kate to keep you in the oop to facilitate discussions for business 
opportunities for TAFE and also so t h t  i should anything happen, you folk are up to 
speed and can provide support if requjred. 

All in all I am really happy with theefforts and progress Kate has been making on the 
project and I am keen to support her 60 keep this happening. 

i 
Please give me a call if you want to ouch base about anything. t 
Cheers ~ 
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% 

( - Lynne 

Lynne Dixon 
Project Director, Fluoridation 
Infrastructure Delivery 
Department of Infrastructure and Plan ing 
Queensland Government 

b 
tel +61 7 3237 7468 1 
mob 0417 196 818 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 
visit Level 30 Comalco Place 12 Crekk Street Brisbane 
lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au ~mailto:lyhne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au~ 
www.dip.qld.gov.au <http://www.dip.qlld.gov.au/> 

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Nibl tt@deta.qld.gov.aul 
Sent: Monday, 13 October 2008 8:48 AM 
To: Lynne Dixon; Leeson, Helen; Norma , Donna; Regan, Tracie; Nowack, Dan; Grote, 
Bill; Morgan, Denise 1 
Subject: Updated gannt chart as at 13Fh/10/08 

This E-Mail is intended only for the Addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by 
the author at the time and it is not o be distributed without the author's consent. 
Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents 
of this E-Mail except where subsequen ly confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed 
in this E-Mail are those of the autho I and do not necessarily represent the views of 
the State of Queensland. This E-Mail ks confidential and may be subject to a claim of 
legal privilege. ~ 
If you have received this E-Mail in e&ror, please notify the author and delete this 
message immediately. 
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Date: Thu 111 0109 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  
External Milestone - Project Summary 
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Date: Thu 111 0109 I m I m m m m m m m m m m m I I I I I  
External Milestone - Project Summary 
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